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VII. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

2.

The interim report 2003 of the Group has not been audited.

Financial Statements (as enclosed)

Notes to the Financial Statement (as enclosed)
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e e ARG A B 51 ) 4 R PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
i aEEAME Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet
ZEZEEANNZETH ZRBEYFAZt—H
gl A gl A
ik AR®T AR®T AR¥TT AR¥®TT
(KA F5T) (KA 5T) (4% 5t) (4% 5t)
30th June, 2003 31st December, 2002
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
RHEE : ASSETS
ERES Bank balances and cash A 133,338,383 72,746,975 202,607,334 161,859,776
RERE Short-term investments f2 30,997,355 30,997,355 13,500 13,500
B E& Bills receivable 27,537,471 19,597,471 1,820,000 —
S Accounts receivable 7.3 56,045,909 30,981,773 56,122,279 36,228,059
E AR WU Other receivables T4 12,892,642 36,949,960 15,588,696 31,198,992
ERIER Prepayments a5 26,403,283 490,590 11,024,018 748,803
7E Inventories 16 220,195,637 171,253,803 195,479,030 169,384,078
HBER Prepaid expenses 17 135,325 17,531 270,578 —
mENEEER Total current assets 507,546,005 363,035,458 482,925,435 399,433,208
RyRE: LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
RERERE Long-term equity investments 7.8 12,134,551 88,021,789 13,813,775 71,149,477
RURESH Total Long Term Investments 12,134,551 88,021,789 13,813,775 71,149,477
TEE: FIXED ASSETS
TEERE Fixed assets at cost 7.9 370,692,796 330,643,691 366,513,174 330,375,455
B REINE Less: Accumulated depreciation f.9 137,611,574 123,270,550 127,055,068 116,899,690
TEERE Fixed assets, net book value 233,081,222 207,373,141 239,458,106 213,475,765
A ETEEAEER Less: Provision for impairment loss 7.9 2,592,053 2,592,053 2,592,053 2,592,053
TEERHE Fixed assets, net
realisable value 230,489,169 204,781,088 236,866,053 210,883,712
IENSE construction in progress,
ERIE net realisable value 7.10 47,831,612 38,646,269 43,545,559 39,139,163
ETEEBE Unsettled disposal of fixed assets 3,513,483 3,513,483 — —
TEESH Total Fixed Assets 281,834,264 246,940,840 280,411,612 250,022,875
EVREMEE : Intangible and Other assets
EPEE Intangible assets .11 58,905,319 27,200,529 60,969,335 40,770,394
REGEEH Long-term deferred expenditure ~ F.12 1,133,178 518,445 1,349,054 691,260
ERREMEESEH TOTAL INTANGIBLE AND
OTHER ASSETS 60,038,497 27,718,974 62,318,389 41,461,654
BERE : DEFERRED TAX:
EREHIE Deferred tax — — — —
gEMEH TOTAL ASSETS 861,553,317 725,717,061 839,469,211 762,067,214
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b aE A RIG A B o l v 1 4 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
i EEAEE (&) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)
ZERZEEANNZH ZERCRYZAZTH
gl A gl A
ik ARETT ARET ARET ARE T
(KAEF5T) (KAEF5T) (45 % 5t) (4% 5t)
30th June, 2003 31st December, 2002
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
mERAE : CURRENT LIABILITIES
REER Short-term loans .13 129,000,000 129,000,000 159,000,000 159,000,000
JE IR 3K Accounts payable .14 17,159,766 5,683,562 18,879,494 6,405,614
FEUIR R Advances from customers f.15 131,615,000 45,931,855 55,070,306 28,309,205
ENTE Payroll payable .16 156,296 — 75,774 —
fERfEFI B Accrued welfare 2,852,986 1,453,194 2,064,733 465,424
JE 5 AR A Dividend payable 1,060,761 — 1,060,761 —
EXHE Taxes payable h.17 5,303,967 3,703,735 8,927,275 5,793,232
HiEIHR Other accrued expenses .18 211,506 201,511 119,224 —
HA B Other payables .19 9,958,806 4,641,554 9,771,281 1,278,891
HIREH Accrued expenses .20 4,587,338 4,050,000 4,097,327 3,250,000
—FRIENRAERE Long-term loans due within one yearT .21 448,774 448,774 30,013,210 30,013,210
RBERESH Total current liabilities 302,355,200 195,114,185 289,079,385 234,515,576
RHY&ERE: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
REER Long-term loans .22 3,000,000 3,000,000 6,000,000 3,000,000
REENHR Long-term payables 7.23 10,866,678 3,666,678 11,037,762 3,837,762
EBEENK Specific project payable T.24 2,478,583 2,478,583 2,490,406 2,490,406
B R Deferred gain T.25 11,012,668 11,012,668 11,445,425 11,445,425
RGEREEH Total long-term liabilities 27,357,929 20,157,929 30,973,593 20,773,593
EREaH TOTAL LIABILITIES 329,713,129 215272114 320,052,978 255,289,169
PHBRRER Minority interest 21,395,241 — 12,638,188 —
BRES: SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
BA Share capital 7.26 245,007,400 245,007,400  245007,400 245,007,400
/N Capital reserves .27 305,280,480 305,280,480 305,280,480 305,280,480
BHDLE Surplus reserves 7.28 16,812,656 16,812,656 16,812,656 16,812,656
Hep: D&e Including: Statutory public
welfare fund 8,406,328 8,406,328 8,406,328 8,406,328
AABFIE Unappropriated profits .29 (56,655,589)  (56,655,589)  (60,322,491)  (60,322,491)
BRESSH TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 510,444,947 510,444,947 506,778,045 506,778,045
RERERESE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 861,553,317 725,717,061 839,469,211 762,067,214
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e op 3 ARG A Bt o S0 4 o PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
181 W1 555 45 0 8 % A0 8 4 Wi o Condensed Statement of income and Appropriation

BEAAZ+HHIEAMA
SRFEE =R SRF0E ZRR4E
0 BAAY wh Y HATY
g3 AR®T ARKETT ARET ARET
(K& &Ezt) (K& &Ezt) (RE&E5T) (RE&E5T)

For the six months ended 30th June,

2003 2003 2002 2002
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

- EFEEBRA 1. Principal operating income 7.30 111,971,120 86,430,649 61,614,727 54,667,323
B EEEBMA Less: Principal operating cost .30 73,073,385 57,628,444 41,836,898 37,706,593
TEEBHS RN Direct operating expenses 79,512 — 52,273 39,664
T FEEBNE 2. Principal operating profit 38,818,223 28,802,205 19,725,556 16,921,066
m: EaEBAE Add: Other operating income F.31 425,478 423,970 107,724 107,724
B EEER Less: Selling expenses 7,033,583 4,382,249 5,585,906 4,901,033
ERBR Administrative expenses 24,031,125 17,012,587 13,449,326 13,313,897
HiBER Financial expenses .32 4,410,175 4,313,391 3,168,719 2,916,132
= 2EMNE(ER) 3. Operating income (loss) 3,768,818 3,517,948 (2,370,671) (4,102,272)
m:%E(BE) ks Add: Investment (loss) income .33 (739,130) (843,275) 4,566,190 5,891,610
[T ON Subsidy income h.34 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
EEIMEA Non-operating income .35 44,591 24,591 93,239 92,509
B EESNT Less: Non-operating expenses ~ T..36 52,199 32,362 56,594 53,094
- MBBE 4. Profit before income tax 4,022,080 3,666,902 3,232,164 2,828,753
B e Less: Income tax 1.37 302,443 — 134,748 44,025
PYRRER Minority interest 52,735 — 312,688 —
hOFRB 5. Net profit for the period 3,666,902 3,666,902 2,784,728 2,784,728
m: EPNRHERE Add: Accumulated losses at

HineE A beginning of the period (60,322,491) (60,322,491) (66,399,970) (66,399,970)
N A RN E 6. Profit for distribution (56,655,589) (56,655,589) (63,615,242) (68,615,242)
B REVEERBRDLR Less: Statutory surplus reserve — — — —
RIEE A& Statutory public welfare fund — — — —
ERBIRBRENES Employee welfare and bonus — — — —
ROBERES Reserve fund — — — —
ROGEEREES Corporate development fund — — — —
TIERERE Return on investment — — — —

+ - EBRESERNFE 7. Profit available for distribution
to shareholders (56,655,589) (56,655,589) (63,615,242) (63,615,242)
A EERRA Less: Preference shares divided paid — — — —
ROEERHBAKE Surplus reserve — — — —
&5 3 AR AR Ordinary share dividend paid — — — —
BERAH) L BR R Convertible share dividend — — - —

N ROEME 8. Profit for the period (56,655,589)  (56,655,589)  (63,615,242)  (63,615,242)
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/L E YNk g E o PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
iR ER R Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BEANZTHEARA
“EREHE e =1 “ERCH SERE
b A b A
AR AR ARETT ARETT
(R&ZF3t) (R&EZF3t) (K& Fst) (K& Z5t)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2003 2003 2002 2002
Consolidated ~ The Company Consolidated ~ The Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
- BEEPELENRENE 1. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
HERMm  RESHERINES Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services 183,452,114 106,115,960 85,054,263 71,960,537
KamBERE Cash received from tax subsidy income 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
KEEWELLRYERNRS Other cash received relating to
operating activities — — 20,260 19,530
ReRAGG Sub-Total of Cash Inflow 184,452,114 107,115,960 86,074,523 72,980,067
BEEM EXABXANEL Cash paid for goods and services 104,084,510 49,828,432 59,558,180 46,628,245
IHBBEINRARIZNNRS Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 24,469,105 21,047,167 18,736,704 17,641,533
XAHEARE Value added tax paid 12,536,270 11,265,041 11,882,327 11,295,277
IRNEMESEEDERN RS Other cash paid relating to
operating activities 14,783,253 13,161,077 5,759,251 10,661,171
Be iR hat Sub-Total of Cash Outflow 155,873,138 95,301,717 95,936,462 86,226,226
BelfHEtRenSFE Net Cash Flow From Operating
Activities 28,578,976 11,814,243 (9,861,939) (13,246,159)
o REGRHEENRERE 2. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
WEREMREOT S Receipt of investment proceed 5,340,823 5,340,823 2,121,200 2,121,000
BEREUGRUINRS Dividend income received 14,413 14,413 2,625,000 2,625,000
REETEE  BVEEN Net cash received from disposal of
A RHEEMRENE S fixed assets 1,190,994 1,190,994 281,000 281,000
KAMEREREEHERENR S Interest received from time deposits - - — —
RemANG Sub-total of Cash Inflow 6,546,230 6,546,230 5,027,200 5,027,000
BRETEE  BVEEN Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
A RBEEMIADERS intangible assets and other
long-term assets 10,553,783 7,099,685 10,341,186 9,270,411
REMZANGE Purchase of short-term investments 1,000,000 1,000,000 16,967,866 16,967,666
IRNENEREEDERN RS Other cash paid relating to
financing activities — — — —
Be it Sub-total of Cash Outflow 11,553,783 8,099,685 27,309,052 26,238,077
REEYELNRENETE Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (5,007,553) (1,553,455) (22,281,852) (21,211,077)
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e b 3 ARG A B 5 ) 4 ol PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
i EHSRER (B) Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
BEAAZTHEAMNA
it 4 2% it £ v it 3t it 3 St
il R gl A
ARETL ARET ARET AR
(ReE&st) (ReE&st) (REEH) (K&t
For the six months ended 30th June,
2003 2003 2002 2002
Consolidated ~ The Company Consolidated ~ The Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Z BETRYEANBENE Cash Flow From Financing Activities
RUREMKENRE Cash from proceeds for use of investment 9,630,000 — — —
A FREARKS BB ER L Including: Cash from proceeds arising
REMYIINHAS from minority fund 9,630,000 - - -
ER b eEol ok New bank loan raised - - 27,657,772 27,657,772
REMANG Sub-total of Cash Inflow 9,630,000 - 27,657,772 27,657,772
EREBAXNHRSE Loan interest paid 62,800,000 59,800,000 - -
AERRF - FEIEAHNEAZAHRS Dividend, profit and interest payment
appropriation of 4,345,695 4,248,911 — —
A FREAXMSHRERA Including: dividend paid to subsidiary's
minority shareholders
IRNENEEEEDERN RS Other Cash paid relating to
financing activities — - 3,168,717 2,916,132
REMIM et Sub-total of Cash Outflow 67,145,695 64,048,911 3,168,717 2,916,132
EETHEANRENELE Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities  (57,515,695) (64,048,911) 24,489,055 24,741,640
M EXEHHBEMNFE Exchange rate changes - - - -
hBeRALFEMFENE Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents (33.944272)  (53788,123) (7,654,736) (9,715,596)
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PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Supplemental Information

REAHZAHILAMA

“REEH “REEH “RECH it $ k2
b A i Vx|
ARKT AR ARETT ARET
(RiE&st) (RiE&st) (REEH) (K&t
For the six months ended 30th June,
2003 2003 2002 2002
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
1. BHEASALEERRENE Reconciliation of profit before income
tax to net cash outflow
from operating activities
AE Net profit for the period 3,666,902 3,666,902 2,784,728 2,784,728
m: L ERRER Add: Minority interests 52,735 - 312,688 -
W RBRREEX Less: Unrecognised investment loss — — (134,405) —
STRONEERELR Provision for impairment loss (2,740,783) (1,152,734)
BHOEERE Amortisation of deferred gains (432,758) (432,758) — —
ETEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 12,633,974 8,448,328 9,485,048 8,389,354
BYEESYE RiE Amortisation of intangible assets 2,064,016 1,049,365 — —
ROGEEREY and other assets 215,876 172,815 2,647,069 2,647,069
HRERAD (R Em) (Decrease) increase in deferred expenses 135,253 (17,531) (275,953) 126
BREREMOR : HD) Increase (decrease) in prepayment 490,011 800,000 (135,185) 25,000
REETEE  BVEEN (Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets
EREEENER (A &) and intangible assets 52,200 32,362 (72,979) (72,979)
TEERBBRE Investment income
BBER Financial expenses 4,410,175 4,313,391 3,168,719 2,916,132
REBX (B ) Investment loss (gain) 739,130 843,275 (4,700,595) (5,891,610)
EERFEE(R - £5) Deferred tax liability (asset) — — — —
FEME DS (7 - 5 Increase in inventories (24,716,607) (1,869,725) (30,022,778) (22,176,136)
SEMERIEE MR (5 Em) Decreasel(increase) in operating
receivables (37,124313)  (23,853,440) 2,677,372 (5,815,287)
et EAEEHEMCE: BD) Increase/(decrease) in operating
payables 66,392,382 18,661,259 7,330,616 5,554,490
it Others - - (185,501) (454,312)
BEEYPELNREREFH Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 28,578,976 11,814,243 (9,861,939) (13,246,159)
2. THRBEeUXMRENEREY Non cash transaction: - - - -
EBRERER Debt to equity — - — —
—FRIBNTERLEES Convertible share due within one year - - — —
BEBAERAE Asset under finance lease - - — -
3. BERHSFEMFTEMER: Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents:
RemARBE Cash at end of period 98,160,208 40,931,798 106,641,652 102,919,372
A ReNBvRE Less: Cash at beginning of period 162,101,835 124,717,276 114,296,388 112,634,968
n:ReEENNBREE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at
ending of period 29,997,355 29,997,355
ReRRSZEMFEMESE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents  (33,944,272) (53,788,123) (7,654,736) (9,715,596)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited (formerly known as
Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited) (“the Company”) was
established in the Mainland People’s Republic of China as a sino-
foreign joint stock limited company as part of the reorganisation of
a state owned enterprise known as Kunming Machine Tool Plant
(“KMT Plant”). Pursuant to the reorganization, the operations,
assets and liabilities of KMT Plant were divided between the
Company and Kunming Kun Ji Group Company (“Kun Ji Group
Company”). The Company was established on 19th October,
1993. The Company’s A shares and H shares have been listed on
the Shanghai Securities Exchange in Shanghai and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in Hong Kong respectively. The
Company is engaged principally in the design, development,
production and sale of machine tool, precision measuring
equipment and precision transducers.

On 25th December, 2000, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into an
agreement with Yunnan Provincial People’s Government (“Yunnan
Government”), the Company’s former controlling shareholder
whereby Yunnan Government would transfer a 29% interest of
71,052,146 state-owned shares in the Company to Jiaotong
Group. The Ministry of Finance Signed Approval of State-owned
shares transfer of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Company Limited (Cao
Qi [2001] No. 283), and approved the share transfer. Upon
completion of share transfer procedure on 5th June, 2001,
Jiaotong Group became substantial shareholder of the Company.

Pursuant to extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 31st December, 2001, the assets restructuring was approved
by the Company’s Shareholders. After the assets restructuring,
the Company changed from a traditional machinery manufacturing
company which focused on production of machine tools to a high-
tech and diversified production Company.

With effective from 29th March, 2002, the Company uses the
name “Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited”. The amount of
registered capital RMB245,007,400. The place of registration is
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province. The business
registration number is Qi Gu Dian Zong Zi No. 000682.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES AND BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Accounting Policy

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises” and “Accounting
System for Business Enterprises”.

Accounting Fiscal Year

The accounting year of the Company commences on 1st January
and ends on 31st December each year.

Reporting Currency
The reporting currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”).
Recording Principles and Accounting Basis

The Company adopts the accrual basis as the basis of accounting
and the historical cost as the principle of valuation.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the market
exchange rates (middle rate), ruling on the dates of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated into RMB at the market exchange
rates (middle rate) ruling on the balance sheet date. Profits and
losses arising on exchange are included in financial expenses
apart from those relating to the construction in progress.

Basis of Consolidation
(1) Consolidation scope

The Company has prepared its first consolidated financial
statement in 2001. The consolidated financial statements
incorporated the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries made up to 31st December each year. A
subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, holds more than (50%) of the equity, or where the
Company controls the operation of the investee enterprise
via other methods.

(2) Consolidation method

The accounting policy adopted by the subsidiaries are the
same as that of the Company.

The result of subsidiaries acquired during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
between group enterprises are eliminated on consolidation.
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Recognition for Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents included in cash-flow statement are short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are within three months of maturity
and subject to limited risk on changes in value.

Accounting for Bad Debts

(1)

Recognition criteria for bad debt

1)  The irrecoverable amount of a debtor who has gone
bankrupt or has died and has insufficient asset or
estate to repay;

2)  The irrecoverable amount, demonstrated by sufficient
evidence, of a debtor who does not comply with his/
her repayment obligation after the debt fall due.

The irrecoverable amount stated above is cancelled as bad
debt after hierarchical approval ratified by the Board of
Directors.

Provision for bad debts is made using provision method
based on aging analysis.

The provision percentage is reasonably estimated based on
the past experiences of management of the Company, the
financial position and cash flows condition of the relevant
debtor, as well as other relevant information.

Unless on certain special circumstances, the provision for
account receivables and other receivables is calculated a as
follows: receivables aged within one year is 5%; receivables
aged within one to two years is 50%; receivables aged over
2 years is 100%.

Accounting for Inventories

(1)

()

Inventory category: Inventories include merchandise
inventory, self-made semi-finished goods, raw materials, low
value consumables and packaging materials.

Valuation method of inventories. Buying-in of raw materials,
packaging materials and low value consumables are stated
at cost incurred. Inventory issued and inventory shipped are
recorded based on the weighted average cost method.

Amortization of low value consumables: Low value
consumables are fully charged to cost when they are
issued.

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net
realizable value and provision for loss on realization of
inventories is recognized using the single-item comparison
method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price
less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated
costs to be incurred in marketing , selling and distribution in
general operation.
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10.

11.

Accounting for Short-term Investment

(1)

Short-term investment is stated at the historical cost. Gain
on an investment is recognized when the investment is
transferred or repaid on maturity.

Short-term investment is recorded at the lower of cost and
market value at the end of each period. Provision for
impairment on short-term investment should be recognized
according to the investment collectively.

Long-term Investment

(1

Long-term bond investment

Long-term bond investment is recorded at its initial cost on
acquisition. Premium and discount are amortized during the
period when bonds are held using the straight-line method.
Accrual interest is made at the period end.

Long-term equity investment

The cost method is adopted when the amount of the
investment is below 20% of the amount of registered capital
of the investee enterprise; The equity method is adopted
when the amount of the investment is above 20% of the
amount of registered capital of the investee enterprise; The
equity method is adopted and the financial statements are
consolidated when the amount of the investment is above
50% of the amount of registered capital of the investee
enterprises.

Equity investment difference are amortized evenly over 10
years and recognized in the income statement accordingly.

If the recoverable amount of any long-term equity
investment is lower than the carrying amount of that
investment as a result of a continuing decline in market
value or changes in operating conditions of investee
enterprises and the reduced value cannot be recovered in
the foreseeable future period, provision should be made for
the difference between the recoverable amount and the
carrying amount of the investment.
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12.  Accounting for and Depreciation of Fixed Assets

(1)
()

Fixed assets are stated at initial cost.

Recognition Criteria for Fixed Assets: Fixed assets include
buildings, plant, machinery and equipment, transportation
equipment and other equipment, tools having useful lives
over one year and used in production and operation. Other
major equipment which is not used in production or
operation but with unit value over RMB2,000 and having
useful lives over two years are recognized as fixed assets.

Depreciation of Fixed Assets: Depreciation is provided using
the straight-line method at the following rates per annum:

Category of Estimated Residual Annual depreciation
fixed assets useful period  value rate (%) rate(%)
Buildings 40 years 4 2.5
Plant and machinery 12-50 years 4 2-8
Furniture, fixture and

equipment 10-14 years 4 6-10
Motor vehicles 10-14 years 4 6-10

The depreciation policy for assets held under finance leases
are consistent with that for owned assets. If there is
reasonable certainty that the lease will obtain ownership at
the end of lease, the asset should be appreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and the life of the asset.

Provision on impairment loss on fixed assets

The Company recognizes an impairment loss on fixed
assets when realizable value fall lower than book value as a
result of a continuing decline in market value, lagging
behind in technology, damage and long-term idling.
Provision on impairment loss on fixed assets is provided
according to total amount of fixed assets if there exists:

1)  Fixed assets have been idled in the long-term and will
not be reused in the foreseeable future. They have no
transfer value as well;

2) Fixed assets cannot be utilized because of their
obsolete technology;

3) Large quantity of unqualified products are produced
when fixed assets are used;
4)  Fixed assets have been damaged and have no usage

value and transfer value;

5) Fixed assets in substance cannot produce economic
benefits for the Company.
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13.

14,

Accounting for Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at initial cost. Costs on
completed construction works are transferred to other categories
of fixed assets. Interest incurred before the construction works are
ready for their intended use is capitalized as part of the
engineered cost. Interest incurred after the construction works are
ready for their intended use is provided in the income statement.

Provision on impairment loss on construction in progress

At the period end, based on the investigation on each
construction in progress, if there exists:

(1

Construction in progress has been ceased for construction
for a long period of time and no re-commencement of work
is expected in the future 3 years;

Construction in progress was technically and physically
obsolete and its economics benefits to the Company are
uncertain;

Other evidences can prove the existence of the
circumstance of the decline in value on construction in
progress, the difference of the recoverable amount and the
carrying amount of construction in progress can be made as
provision on impairment loss on construction in progress.

Intangible Assets

(1)

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

1)  If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law does not prescribe the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

2) If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law prescribes the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

3)  If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law prescribes the effective period, intangible assets
are amortized over the shorter of the benefiting period
and the effective period;

4) If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law does not prescribe the effective period,
intangible assets are amortized over 10 years except
for land use right which are amortized evenly over the
terms of the contract from the date the Company
obtains the certificate of land occupancy rights and
usage right to staff quarter which is amortized evenly
during its benefiting period.
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15.

16.

(2) Provision on impairment loss on intangible assets

At the period end, based on investigation on the intangible
assets and estimation of their ability of producing economic
benefits, provision should be made for the difference
between realizable value and book value, when:

1)  one term of intangible assets has been replaced by
other new technology and its ability of producing
economic benefits has been affected significantly;

2) the market value of one item of intangible assets
drops sharply in the current period and estimately
cannot be recovered in the rest of the year;

3) one item of intangible assets unprotected by the law
still has usage value;

4) other evidence indicates the loss on value of
intangible assets.

Amortization of Initial Expenses and Long-term deferred
expenditures

(1) Initial cost is fully charged to income in the current month
when operations begin;

(2) Long-term deferred expenditures are evenly amortized
during the benefiting period.

Borrowing Costs

Interest except for those incurred in connection with specific
borrowings for the purchase of fixed assets should be recognized
as financial expenses and recorded in the income statement in
the current period accordingly.

Interest incurred in connection with specific borrowings for the
purchase of fixed assets is capitalized before the relevant fixed
asset being acquired or constructed is ready for its intended use.
If acquisition and construction of one item of fixed assets are
abnormally discontinued for 3 months, interest is temporarily
ceased to be capitalized and the interest incurred in this period is
recognized as a financial expense. Interest incurred after the
construction work is ready for its intended use is made as
financial expenses.
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17.

18.

Accounting for Bonds Payables

Bonds payables are stated at initial cost. Premiums and discounts
are amortized during the existent period of bonds using the
straight-line method.

Recognition Criteria for Revenue

(1)

Sales of goods: Revenue from sales of goods is recognized
when the Company has transferred to the buyers the risk
and ownership of the goods and received the relevant
revenue or obtained the evidence proving the sales
proceeds and the cost relating to sale of goods can be
measured reliably.

Provision of services: When the provision of services is
started and completed within the same accounting year,
revenue is recognized at the time of completion of the
services. When the provision of services is started and
completed in different accounting years and the outcome of
a transaction involving the rendering of services can be
estimated reliably, the Company recognizes the service
revenue at the balance sheet date by the use of the
percentage of completion method.

Revenue from assets used by other parties: Interest revenue
is calculated based on the length of time for which other
parties use cash of the Company and the applicable interest
rate; Occupancy expense revenue is calculated by the
length of time and the method as stipulated in the contract.

Fund occupancy expense is provided to write off the
financial expenses in the current period when fund
occupancy expenses which relevant parties pay to the
Company can be recognized as revenue and the Company
received them. If the amount of fund occupancy expenses
received exceed the amount of interest calculated at the
rate of one-year- deposit placed with banks, the amount
equivalent to that of the latter writes off the amount of the
financial expense in the current period and the difference
between the former and the latter is provided in capital
surplus.




30 | 2003 dHEERS

(4)

HEEXBRA  HEXBHRKE
HEMBREHEE -

1)

HREMEEBHSEHE]
M B IR B AR RE R UL
A

(4) Revenue from Finance Leases and Operating Leases

1)

Rents from operation leases are recognized as
revenue in each period using the straight-line method;

2) RIEHEXEBREAERNEE 2)  Revenue from finance leases in the current period is
ATEEHERRNRERA recognized adopting the real interest rate method.
AEHRNME WS BERE Unrecognized revenue from finance leases is
EEERERMETIR 4 allocated to each period over the lease term in
i —EHE e T BRI B accordance with the straight-line method. Rents the
e T THERBERA % Company has not received after one period of rent
EERHOBEWA - BT LA payment should not been recognized as revenue from
B ERKEIAESR - #HES finance leases. If recognized, recognized revenue
FAIE B AW AR AR B should be offset. Revenue from finance leases
N included in rents is recognized as revenue in the

current period when actual receipts incur.
BRI E—IEREER - £ For the two items of finance leases stated above, the
BERAMEITHEARBES initial cost which is incurred in the course of
BER - AEERBENREEE negotiation and contracting and can be attributed
BB EZERAAENE directly to items of leases should be recognized as
AzE  EHeEEREE current cost. Contingent rents incurred should be
RRASEHEA - recognized as revenue in the current period.

3) EBRrMEERS 3) Sale and Leaseback Transactions.

HREERMERR S KA FE For finance leases resulting from sale and leaseback
HE EEHEERMEES transactions, any difference between the sales
M Z IR AE S EENT proceeds and the original carrying amount of the
EREE H  ERWEEBRAN assets involved are deferred and amortized as an
AR HRNERERRZHEK adjustment to depreciation according to the
MEEHE  SEHEEERD depreciation pattern of the leased asset. For operating
BECHENERETEE 2 leases resulting from sale and leaseback transactions,
R&X B AERERRE any difference between the sales proceeds and the
T - original carrying amount of the assets involved are
deferred and amortized according to the proportion of
the lease payments during the lease term.
19. FIERMEERAE 19. Accounting for Income Taxes
AARMEBHERENBIEZE - Income taxes are calculated using the taxes receivable method.
20. ERBEA 20. Tax Refund

MBRANBEERE WS FELARERIE Tax refund is recorded in the income statement of the period
° when actual receipts incurred.

Bk
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TAXATION
Value Added Tax

Output value added tax is calculated at 17% of the revenue. Input
value added tax rate for industrial products is 17%. Input value
added tax rate for agricultural and subsidiary products is 13%.
The amount of taxes payable is recorded after deducting input
value added tax in the current period from output value added tax
in the current period. If the amount of output value added tax in
the current period is less than the amount of input value added
tax in the current period, balance due is carried down to the next
period.

Income Tax

According to the notice of Cai Shui Zi (1994) No. 017 jointly
issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of
Taxation, the applicable income tax rate of the Company is 15%.

Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited, Xian
Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Machine Company Limited and
Kunming Jiaoda Kunji Automatic Machine Company Limited,
subsidiaries of the Company, are all high-tech companies. The
applicable income tax rate for them is 15%. The income tax rate
for Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Equipment Company Limited is
33%.

Business Tax
Business tax is calculated and paid at 5% of operating income.
Other Taxes

Other tax is calculated and paid according to the Law of Taxation.
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M. FRARGERE 4.  Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
(1) FRrakea2eEMR (1) General of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Joint Venture:
LEER i #ERE EMEE "EWLA EERE RRERE
(ARETT) %
Name of subsidiaries Place of Investment Economic Date of
and joint ventures Registration Scope of Business Registered Capital Proportion Nature Investment
(RMB’000) %
BRERER AR KRNERBIR 2,000 80.00 EREHE 20014 121
RERBERAR B AE ERERERE
(BZER) SERBREGTOTENE
BHEHZRIR HBIR.
BECIRE BREEN
RIEHE BHREE #HE-
Xian Ser Turbo Xian City Design, develop and Limited liability ~ December 2001
Machinery Company sales of turbo-machinery
Limited (“Xian Ser”)
REERERY BZH ERE - BEBH - 27,960 65.34 EREMR 20014 12
BEERRF ETEM BRUABEHE
(RAEER) EMBRIENRMAT
RIEEARY  RAREE
EE BE-
Shannxi Hengtong Xian City Develop and sale of Limited liability ~ December 2001
Intelligent Machine manufacturing moulds,
Company Limited machinery, equipment,
(Shannxi Hengtong) electronic products,
software and hardware
BARZIABR B g% FN EFIRE 35,000 78.03 ARER 2002 1211
BEEH REmNBEE £
ARAF HE - BIRE -

Xian City Develop, manufacture and Limited liability ~ December 2002
Sale of electronic products,
electronic machine and
products of electronic power;
Provide technology services

EHRAREEY = SREEENFAE  ER 20,230 90.91 BEBREM 20024114
BEERAF 05K EFER  TRER
EERANHETE RERE .
Kunming Develop, apply and integrate Limited liability ~ November 2002
City hardware and software; Retalil,

wholesale, purchase on behalf
of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and
electronic machine.

BRBEARR gl KHBEREEEUREES 1,000 25.00 EREMR 20026 97
ERARRA BE-BLEQOHRE
BE HERIBRE
Xian City Develop, manufacture, Limited liability ~ September 2002

and installation of Mechatronis
products; Permanent magnets.

(2 EFtERBRAZBAERERERAA (2) The subsidiaries stated above except for Xian Jiaoda Resources
INGMAEH ST MEBE - EPAELR Electronic Machine Company Limited have been included in the
RKEBRELERERAGT - EHIKNEH consolidation. XX KB EEEEHRAMRAA > BIHLZKE#
BEMBERATIRAFERIMHDE - H B # 2% A BR A 7 established in the current year have been
BERYZHRBRWNAAGHDTREREE - included in the consolidation since the date the subsidiaries were

established.
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I AHferRREBEEETR (B AR 5. Note to Consolidated Financial Statements (Currency: RMB)
®oT)

e 4S 1. Bank Balances and Cash
—EE=fXA=4+H —EE-£+=-A=+—H

ShEeE AR®T ShELE AR®T
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002

Foreign Foreign
HH ltems Currency RMB  Currency RMB
He Cash on hand
AR RMB — 666,031 — 840,606
g HKD 29,935 32,351 29,935 32,351
=T UsbD 13,891 114,927 13,891 114,927
ERER DEM 7,633 42,134 7,633 42,134
IRITHFER Bank
AR RMB — 94,694,520 — 81,250,018
Hrh o EHFEH Including: time deposit — 3,363,000 — 3,363,000
g HKD 3,839,266 4,151,247 193,610 205,460
ETT usD — — 39,153 324,062
BETEHER Time deposit in HKD 30,000,000 31,815,177 35,000,000 37,142,000
HmE®Ee Other currency — 1,821,996 — 82,655,776
&t Total 133,338,383 202,607,334
it Note:
(1) HAFEEE R 7 725,000,000 T (#14 A (1) Time deposit of HK dollar amounting to HKD25,000,000 (equals to
R #26,530,0007T) B Fi FAA2 BifE FX B #7 o RMBZ26,530,000) has been pledged to secure short-term loan.
@) HEHMEL RIEHFREL @) Other currency are letter of credit deposit
S b B 2. Short-term investments
—ZEE=fXA=+H —ZE_F+”-RA=1+—H
RESH Bk {5 2 RESH Bk {5 2 fiF
ARBT ARBT ARBT AR
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Provision for Provision for
Capital  impairment Capital  impairment
BREESR Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
BERE Government bond investment 29,997,355 — — —
RERESKE Stock and fund investment 1,000,000 — 13,500 —

Bt Total 30,997,355 — 13,500 —
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3. REWCOEK 3. Accounts receivable
ZZZ=FXB=+H —ZE2-_§+”-A=+-H
k4] LkE RIRER &8 LHl ERE
ARET (%) AR®T AR (%) ARET
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Proportion Bad debt  Amount Proportion Bad debt

IRE Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB

—FHRA Within 1 year 53,234,660 76 918,413 49,266,767 70 1,895,425

—E_F 1-2 years 6,428,205 9 2,698,543 10,492,945 15 4,561,473

—EZF 2-3 years 4,164,113 6 4,164,113 4,335,858 6 4,335,858

=FERE Over 3 years 6,691,171 9 6,691,171 6,498,949 9 3,679,484

A Total 70,518,149 100 14,472,240 70,594,519 100 14,472,240

it Note:

(1) EREAFFEFEERLE5% (55%) L _ERR (1) There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
IR EE K5 - (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company.

(2 WA AEEBEFARKEEARK (2)  The total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB11,384,072, constituting
11,384,072 37T * 14 FEUL AR L ABFEHI16% © 16% of the total amount of accounts receivable.

4. it ME W 4.  Other Receivables
ZEZ=¥XA=+H —EZ_F¥+-R=t+—-H
k4] kE RIRER &# LHl EIRE
ARET (%) ARET ARETL (%) ARETL
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Proportion Bad debt  Amount Proportion Bad debt

k& Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB

—FHRA Within 1 year 12,341,627 76 1,108,535 13,590,038 70 679,502

—E_F 1-2 years 350,833 2 175,417 4,020,417 21 1,918,208

—EZF 2-3 years 2,968,268 18 1,484,134 1,262,778 8 686,827

=FERE Over 3 years 683,454 4 683,454 167,003 1 167,003

Gl Total 16,344,182 100 3,451,540 19,040,236 100 3,451,540

it Note:

(1) H i fEW A EY 155 AR A]5% (£5%) A (1) The balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including 5%)
LR 17 B9 R R B U RS IETE WY At [ B of the total shares of the company is disclosed in Note 7 “Related Party
FTREREXR I HE - Relationship and Transactions”.

@) Bt ERATTAEBEHEARKBERAR @) The total amount of other receivables from the 5 largest debtors is
#6,494,136 7T « 1l B it J& W HR 7% 48 58 &) RMB6,494, 136, constituting 40% of the total amount of accounts receivable.

40% -
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T4 R K 5. Prepayments
ZEZ=EXHA=+H —ZE2-"§+-A=+-H
&8 :4:] &# 4]
AR¥T (%) AR¥T (%)
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
IR Age RMB (%) RMB (%)
1E PR Within 1 year 26,122,969 98.94 9,659,197 88
1-2%F 1-2 years 232,315 0.88 1,364,821 12
2-3F 2-3 years 47,999 0.18 — —
K Over 3 years — — — —
CE Total 26,403,283 100 11,024,018 100
it - Note:
(1) TR F S H AR R AI5% (55%) A _EAR (1) There is no prepayments to shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including
17 B AR BB (7 AR B0 o 5%) of the total shares of the Company.
2 2 1F20034F6 H31 H » N IR L FR1E (2)  As at 30th June 2003, the amount of prepayments increased by 139.51%
139.51% + F ZREA XK R A]FRF Al over that at the end of last year, mainly because the increase of orders in
[P & B/ | A4 EEE EAEIE A IR R Xian Ser, one of subsidiary of the Company has made the amount of
FESCTE A FE IS 0 - prepayments for raw materials increase.
Pty 6. Inventories
ZEZ=EXHA=+H —ZE2-"§+-A=+-H
&8 BEE R &8 B (= 4 0
AR¥ T AR¥T ARET ARE T
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Provision for Provision for
loss on loss on
Amount realization Amount realization
EH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
ER Finished goods 80,500,059 19,874,957 71,747,269 19,874,957
R B Raw materials 31,458,969 595,586 22,757,246 595,586
EESHER Low value consumables 4,081,866 — 4,271,246 —
EER Work in progress 145,942,500 24,225,426 132,515,987 24,225,426
ZEEMIM# Materials on consignment — — — —
for future processing 1,484,773 — 1,307,093 —
MERE Materials purchased 1,423,439 — 7,140,017 —
R HEEm Merchandise on consignment sales — — 424,383 —
BEY Packaging materials — — 11,758 —
A Total 264,891,606 44,695,969 240,174,999 44,695,969
4 88 e 1 7. Prepaid Expenses
—EZ=f —EZ=f
—A—H HEm FHHES ~A=+H
AR¥ T AR¥T ARET ARE T
As Addition in  Amortisation At 30th
1st January, the current in the current June,
2003 period period 2003
EH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
REEETE Internet charges 150,000 — 100,000 50,000
FH Rentals 30,312 50,274 37,494 43,092
AERKEE Repair and maintenance — 52,593 35,062 17,531
Hity Others 90,266 — 65,564 24,702
a5 Total 270,578 102,867 238,120 135,325
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8. RUI#% 8. Long term equity investments
(1) WERESBLBNR (1) General of investee enterprises
HREEM MERERSF RELH (%) RHEHR BEBE
Name of Investee Initial Investment Investment
investment cost proportion(%) period Accounting
ALERERRERBERAA 16,734,463 80.00% it Ea %
Xian Ser Turbo Mahinery Company Limited N/A Equity method
REEBEHEBEERAF 21,499,538 65.34% i E&%
Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine N/A Equity method
Company Limited
ARRKEREHERERAT 27,310,000 78.03% & Eak
N/A Equity method
ERARKEHEBHEERAA 18,390,000 90.91% & Eak
N/A Equity method
EMABIENK 2,000,000 40.00% i PR A
Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant N/A Cost method
(2) RHIREHRELRZESDER (2) Changes in Long-Term Equity Investment
FHERAR L4g i3 F
t- - 8 it 4 552
-A-H REAF EREE REAF #&RE KXA=+H
AR ARET ARET ARET ARETT AR
Changes Changes in
At in the current period accumulated equity
1st January,  Investment Equity  Investment Equity At 30th
2003 cost  adjustment cost  adjustment  June, 2003
HBEEGAR Name of Investee RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
EHERIANE Yunnan Cheng Jiang
Copper Products Plant 2,000,000 — — — — 2,000,000
AERAAERERERAF 250,000 — — — — 250,000
AhEE Consolidated Price Difference 13,563,775 (925,681) (753,543) (925,681) (753,543) 11,884,551
=H) Total 15,813,775 (925,681) (753,543) (925,681) (753543) 14,134,551
B REER Less: Provision for impairment 2,000,000 — — — — 2,000,000
RERERETE Net long-term equity investment 13,813,775 (925,681) (753,543) (925,681) (753,543) 12,134,551
it Note:
(1) BAREFHE T EC XA B &R (1) Provision for impairment on long-term investment is provided on the basis of
B AREHZIBERE LR E T RARK the total amount of investment the Company has made to Yunnan Cheng-
B EEE - Jiang Copper Products Plant. Because the plant has lost of the ability of
sustainable operation.
@) AHEERIEREIRExXZRE  FHERTE @) Consolidated price difference is the difference of the amount of equity

Brat N [B R B & at #AK BT At ) A 35 -

investment. Concrete information on consolidated price difference is disclosed
in Note 6 “Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company”.

3) ARBIWREE MR ITH G B EELRR 3
AEEAZE RESBHERRKREUZHE
ElfEEARHE -

There is no significant difference between the accounting policies used by
the investee enterprises and that used by the Company. There is no significant
restrictions to realization of investment and investment income outflow as
foreign currency.
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Wl 5 A e Rt 9. Fixed Asset and Accumulated Depreciation
—EZ=f —ET=E
—H—H XEEM XERD ~B=+H
ARET ARET ARET ARE T
At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th
January, 2003 this period this period June, 2003
BEEN Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
FEREY Buildings 119,876,782 89,182 82,443 119,883,521
E7HE BERKE  Fumiture, fixture and equipment 28,516,202 6,292,074 188,191 34,620,085
BREE Plant and machinery 208,272,857 4,384,885 7,848,308 204,809,434
EHTE Motor vehicles 9,847,333 1,609,380 76,957 11,379,756
N Sub-total 366,513,174 12,375,521 8,195,899 370,692,796
ZEE Accumulated depreciation
REREY Buildings 19,953,999 1,464,891 33,066 21,385,824
ET&E - BERKE  Fumniture, fixture and equipment 16,264,318 2,110,295 135,543 18,239,070
BERE Plant and machinery 87,421,070 8,709,424 1,948,190 94,182,304
BHTE Motor vehicles 3,415,681 446,269 57,574 3,804,376
E Sub-total 127,055,068 12,730,879 2,174,373 137,611,574
BTEETE Net realisable value 239,458,106 233,081,222
EEEERMELER : Provision for impairment:
FEREY Buildings — - — _
BERRE Plant and machinery 2,102,555 - — 2,102,555
EFHE Furniture, fixture and equipment 489,498 — — 489,498
NE Sub-total 2,592,053 - — 2,592,053
EEEFH Net realisable value 236,866,053 230,489,169
it Note:
(1) ARAEFHHEEE & EREEERGRIRE (1) Provision on impairment is recognized because the book value is higher than

EESRAZEEFEAE - the net realizable value.
2 RAGIAIREA R #106,511,4497T ~ JF1E @)
BARKT73,132,832 L B E ~ EHMIA
# - B3 ER1T 18 % A R #44,000,0007T °

Buildings and motor vehicles amounting to RMB106,511,449 in original cost
and RMB73,132,832 in net realizable value have been pledged to secure
loans amounting to RMB44,000,000.

B ARAETEEFHREMELEMNIRER 3)
EAA R 4,064,181 * BitiTEABARE
#984,2637T -
i o

The original book value of fixed assets from fiance leases is RMB4,264,181.
The amount of accumulated depreciation is RMB984,263 and the net

JFEBARH3,279,918 realizable value is RMB3,279,918 accordingly.
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10. FEETH 10. Construction in progress
ZEE=% -1
-A-H FHam sHaE Rthig ~AZ1R RaxF
ARETL ARETL ARETL ARETL ARETL ARETL
TETR At 1st Additions Transfer to Other At 30th Souce of
Name of major projects January, 2003 for the period fixed assets transfer out June, 2003 fund
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
[hWEIRH 33,407,781 1,128,747 5,379,099 4,561,534 24,595,895 SREBER
95 Technical improvement project Loan
Eo: ERFIBERL 3,421,111 - 539,870 - 2,881,241
Including Capitalised interest
SEAE 4,207,968 4,770,675 — - 8,978,643 BEES
Resources Office Building Fund owned
EpTi 6,581,407 10,690,420 2,363,156 - 14,908,671 k&%
Others Listing proceeds
At 44,197,156 16,589,842 7,742,255 4,561,534 48,483,209
Total
B ERIRAERR 651,507 651,507

Less: provision for impairment of
construction in progress

ERIRFE 43,545,559 47,831,612

Net realizable value —
it AREBETEARBEFAEREEBHELRIEE Note: Capitalized interest rate is 6%.
#6% °
11. mpEiE 11. Intangible Assets
ot 1183 ot 18-
RE&®B BABR R & -A-H Yk By @y x<A=tH Heuan
AR AR ARETL AR ARETL ARETL AR
At 1st Addition Transfer ~ Amortization At 30th  Amortization
Acquired method  Original cost  January, 2003 this period out this period this period June, 2003 Period left
ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
EE(1) BALH 5,074,769 5,074,769 — — 253,737 4,821,032 9.50
Good-Will (Note 1) Acquisiton
of business
EEQ) BEAER 3,379,517 3,348,512 - - 174,400 3,174,112 9.25
Goodwill (Note 2) Acquisition
of business
SHERERRM 11,630,000 10,467,000 - - 581,500 9,885,500 8.50
The all Over controlled
Vortex Technology
RENE EHHM 14,730,000 13,257,000 12,520,500 12,520,500 736,500 12,520,500 10.00
Technical know-how
Of fast moulding
BEZARM 8,139,960 8,139,960 - - 406,998 7,732,962 9.50
Intelligent know-how
BEREBR 3,736,692 3,635,700 — — 179,513 3,456,187 9.25
Technical know-how of
embroidery machine
TR (52) A 17,568,198 13,054,062 — — 160,175 12,893,887 40.25
Land use right (Note 2)  Contributed
BIGRREAZ BAZH 4,485,988 3,831,782 - - 46,729 3,785,053 40.50
Usage right Acquisition
to staff quarter of business
HKEE BAEH 129,200 123,817 — — 6,460 117,357 9.08
Financial software Acquisition
of business
REBUERMEEE BAZH 38,000 36,733 - - 3,800 32,933 4.33
Company website Acquisition
development expenses  of business
Oracl®( 2 BEAER 494,030 — 494,030 — 8,234 485,796 9.83
Acquisition
of business
CHI 69,406,354 60,969,335 13,014,530 12,520,500 2,558,046 58,905,319

Total
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it

(1) At EGEEE 2001128 0 ARG B A
EEARAASRAELERBEEEE
BREXY BBMBFXTERXFZEH
IREE (B A ZE B o 22 8]2002 4F [& LA 3% i 1]
FRHEEM LRIABEERE D IR
THLZRKEBEREESHER LA~ BH
RAEMEBWEFRAA - ZWEEE
FZR10F & 15 -

@) LA EE T 2001 F12H  ARAE
EEBMBRFLSAELERE B
BH B o 2002 F AR AU EF [HHEH
BEAM [BEEEERMNIBRES IR T
LA BREEESERAA  BHK
AEBHEE#ESBFIR A A] : 2003F6 AL L
A [hiE B B Bl BRAF R E—
B e E e A RS B IR 2 A o it £l
38 0B 1 F O Al B AT B E AR
Bl EYHHRERD FE L EEEER

Note:

(1) Gooawill is made for the difference between the transaction price and the book
value when Xian Jiaotong University Industrial Group acquired two subsidiaries from
Jiaoda Resources, Intelligent Electronic Machine and Automatic Machine, in
December 2001 during the course of the assets restructuring. The company made
the investment of the assets in the two subsidiaries and relevant goodwill stated
above and established Xian Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Electronic Machine
Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic Machine Company Limited in
this year. These two items of goodwill are amortized over 10 years.

) Technical know-how is that the Company acquired from Xian Jiaotong University
Industrial Group in December 2001 during the course of the assets restructuring.
The Company made the investment of “Intelligent Technical Know-how” and
“Embroidery Machine Technical Know-how” and established Xian Jiaoda Resources
Intelligent Electronic Machine Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic
Machine Company Limited. Addition to these two items of technical know-how is
recorded at the carrying amount of intangible assets when the subsidiaries accept
them. Transfer out is recorded for the carrying amount of intangible assets when
the Company made the investment of intangible assets.

IREEE -
(38 THEFAEAZEFEARKTUREKGE (3)  Land use right was contributed by Yunnan Government as capital.
HEA o
12. RM#&#ELn 12. Long-term Deferred Expenditure
- 182 —B2Z=%
Riagsed -A-H FHEM FHIMHE Ratie ~NAZ+H L oL
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
At 1st Remaining
January, Addition ~ Amortization ~ Accumulated At30th  amortization
HE ltems Original cost 2003 this period this period  amortization June, 2003 period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
WABRE Office buildings
reconstruction 298,876 238,088 - 15,198 75,986 222,890 3.50
By Workshop reconstruction 91,674 39,332 — 26,171 78,513 13,161 0.25
TRBA%ER  Old united workshop 691,259 691,259 - 172,815 172,815 518,444 1.50
BREB Repairs expenses 594,875 380,375 — 112,250 326,750 268,125 1.25
HEREED Plant fitment 110,558 — 110,558 — — 110,558
CH Total 1,787,242 1,349,054 110,558 326,434 654,064 1,133,178
13, WA 13. Short-term loans
—EZ=FXHA=+H —ZE_f+”°-A=+-H
& %E &# %E
AR¥TT AR®T
As 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
BERER Category Amount Currency Amount Currency
RMB RMB
ERIER Guaranteed loans 10,000,000 AR ®RVB 10,000,000 AR RMB
EEER Secured loans 44,000,000 AR RMB 44,000,000 AR®RMB
HERER Pledged loans 25,000,000 ARERMB 35,000,000 AR RMB
ERER Credit loans 50,000,000 ARHRMB 70,000,000  AR®RMB
A&t Total

129,000,000 159,000,000
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it

(1) HEFEAXEHARAHEEFEEEYIER
AT

2 HFEXRHEEEEHGFHIERER -

(B) FEREXBAZIAXBFEHRERGERL
AETTIER -

Note:

(1) All the secured loans are secured by buildings in possession of the Company.

) All the Pledged loans are pledged by Hong Kong dollar time deposit.

3) All the guaranteed loans are guaranteed by Xian Jiaoda Resources High-
Tech Company Limited.

14, HEAS R 14. Accounts Payable
# 1 2003F 64 30H * 2002F 127 31H As at 30th June, 2003 and at 31st December, 2002, the balance
JEMIR R D Bl A AREA17,159,766 of accounts payables were amounted to RMB17,159,766 and
JL - AR 618,879,494 ¢ ETIR R E RMB18,879,494 respectively. The balance of accounts payable
B ARRES%(E5%) A RO EI KRR contain any amounts due to shareholders whose shares exceed
BURHFBEEMT BB TBERRA 5% (including 5%) of total shares of the Company is disclosed in
RG]HHE - note 7 “Related Party Relationship and Transactions”.
15, FOBOBR K 15. Advances From Customers
(1) # 1L2003F6H30H * 20024 127 (1) As at 30th June 2003 and at 31st December, 2002, the
BTATEWIR KRN BB ARE balance of advances from customers increases by 130.23%
131,615,0007T * A R#¥55,070,306 over that at 31st December, 2002 were amounted to
I R *E130.23%  TERRAXR RMB131,615,000 and RMB55,070,306, which results from
AR RERFAG ALER] H the increase of sale orders of Xian Ser, one of subsidiaries
& B IR N TR G AR S N - of the Company.
(2 TEREFFEEWRFERARES% (2) No advances from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
(85%) A LR I AR SR B 5018 o (including 5%) of total shares of the Company.
16. M T¥® 16. Payroll Payable
# 120035 6 4 30H + 20024 127 31H Payroll payable is made for the payroll due to the employees of
JENTE&TED B AR156,2967T © A the Company. As at 30th June, 2003 and at 31st December, 2002,
R¥757747C  AREFEMBIIE - the balance of payroll payables total up to RMB156,296 and
RMB75,774 respectively.
17. MERBLAE 17. Taxes Payables
—ZZT=F -~ o 3
NA=+H +=A=+—H
AR T AR T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
BER Value added tax 4,646,239 7,371,929
BER Business tax 91,706 229,152
W City construction tax 20,173 90,584
TEMEH Income tax 524,367 1,206,106
BEH Building tax — _
H Ath B Others 21,482 29,504
&t Total

5,303,967 8,927,275
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18, i M 2K 18. Other Accrued Expenses
—EE=F —ET_§
~B=+H +=ZA=+—AH
AR BT AR BT
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
HE B MW Additional educational fee 8,649 38,822
frist & & Flood-controlling funds 1,346 80,402
FTFEAES Housing welfare funds 201,511 —
EE Total 211,506 119,224
19, Ml M A 3% 19. Other Payables
# 1F2003F 65 308 - 20029 128 31H As at 30th June, 2003 and as at 31st December, 2002, the other
H o JE N R EREE 9 Bl 5 A R #9,958,806 payables were amounted to RMB9,958,806 and RMB9,771,281
T AR, 771,2817C » H A K respectively. The balances of other payables contain any amounts
B AN A E15% (5 5%) M _E B9 &) due to shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including 5%) of
PR ER B8 ROREH B TE N A A [ B B 7 B AR total shares of the Company is disclosed in note 7 “Related
REZG]IHIKE - Relationship and Transactions”.
20. TAREM 20. Accrued expenses
—_EE=F —ET_§
~NA=+H +=-A=+—H
AR AR BT
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
EREME Accrued rental 378,060 514,011
AR ERT B Accrued audit fee 2,400,000 1,600,000
FBIR TR A Accrued construction costs 159,278 328,876
TERBAE  ZMES Accrued consulty fee and legal fee, etc. 1,650,000 1,650,000
Hh Others — 4,440
&t Total 4,587,338 4,097,327
21 —AE P 20 000 i R 0 6 21. Long-term Loans Due Within One Year
—ZT=Ff - <3 o
xA=+HB +=A=+-8
AR AR BT
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
—FRIFHNRIABR Long-term loans due within one year — 29,800,000
—F R E| B E Obligation under finance leases due
BMEHAER within on one year 448,774 213,210
EE Total 448,774 30,013,210
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22, RMIE 22. Long-term Loans
—EZ=fXA=+H ZZZ_¥+-B=+-H
4] wE & %E
ARET AR®T
As 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
BRRER Category Amount Currency Amount Currency
RMB RMB
ERER Guaranteed loans — —
BHRER Secured loans —  ARW%RMB 29,800,000  ARRMB
BRER Pledge loans — 3,000,000
FREX Credit loans 3,000,000  ARM%RMB 3,000,000  AR¥RMB
= Total 3,000,000 35,800,000
B —FEREHRHES  Less: amount due within 1 year — 29,800,000
—FRERNTE Amount due after 1 year 3,000,000 6,000,000
it Note:
HIERIEL R A BB EREYE BTG All secured loans are secured by buildings in possession of the Company.
HYFRIH e
23, R HE A K 23. Long-term Payables
t- 1153 t- 113
i) N —A—H FHEm sHE D ~AZtH
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Amount at Amount at
£ Original 1st January, Increase Decrease 30th June,
Category Period amount 2003 this period this period 2003
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERREMEER 20F 6,843,378 6,501,209 — - 6,501,209
Obligation under Finance Lease 20 years
W RAERREER 2,579,197 2,450,237 — 64,480 2,385,757
Less: future finance charge
A FRIEOEN
BEMER - 213,210 235,564 - 448,774
Less: amount due for
settlement within one year
Nt 4,264,181 3,837,762 235,564 64,480 3,666,678
Sub-total
e REEHRELRER — 200,000 — — 200,000
Add: infrastructure construction
appropriation from the
Office of Finance of Shannxi Province
Bt ERRIA - 7,000,000 - — 7,000,000
RERWELTH
IRER
Appropriation for intelligent
electronic machine
technology and equipment
technology industrialization
projects
At Total 4,264,181 11,037,762 235,564 64,480 10,866,678
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i Note:

(1) FERBEEAAREHENABARE (1) The difference between the present value of minimum lease payment
6,843,378 T B gt E N E7E BE A KB amounting to RMB6,843,378 and the net book value of assets held under
BEARK#4,064,181L2 [FHAIZE5E » :Z =5 finance leases amounting to RMB4,264,187 is made as future finance charge
FHERIZER LY - BRI B20F - and is amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method.

2) HELEHERMERGERMEZE T 8T (2)  Appropriation for intelligent electronic machine technology and equipment
RN RIEREAREREZSARA technology industrialization exemplary projects represents appropriation for
ERABFEEBESBFR A [EEILERS the projects based on Approval of Feasibility of Intelligent Electronic Machine
BT BRI E b N T2 23R 1B B Technology and Equipment Technology Industrialization Exemplary Projects
AiTHHEREHHRE) (Fit B H signed by the State Development Plan Committee ( Kuai Qi Gao Ji (2000)
(2000)1883 55 X) + #1532 T 12 AT i 69 5K 78 © No. 1883.

24.  BEYE AT 24. Specific Project Payable
—EET=F —EE_F
~NB=+H +=-—RA=+—8H
AR BT AR T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
THENEZEZRIEREN Specific project appropriation
p
from the Science and Technology Committee
of Yunnan Province 2,478,583 2,490,406
25. BRI 25. Deferred Gain

FiReH FORE  FMEBRE  ASH8H FREE  AREAN
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET

Original ~ Amount at 1st Provided  Accomulated Amountat  Amortisation

FE&® ltems Amount  January, 2003  for the period  amortisation 30th June, 2003 period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

FEEZENA Buildings Interest 4,023,642 3,572,446 225,574 676,770 3,346,872 185
LN Including:
LERE Operating leases 1,758,331 1,670,414 43,959 131,876 1,626,455 18.5
HEHE Finance leases 2,265,311 1,902,032 181,615 544,894 1,720,417 520
TR Land use right 8,287,344 7,872,979 207,183 621,548 7,665,796 185
LN Including:
meiE Operating leases 8,287,344 7,872,979 207,183 621,548 7,665,796 18.5
HERE Finance leases — — — — -
At Total 12,310,986 11,445,425 432,757 1,298,318 11,012,668
it - Note:
2001 F1I2ARN NG EmEEEMHAREF  HMEBEHE The Company leased back a portion of land use right and premise use right which
HBEHEARBTOHSEE - THEHRE HE had been disposed to Yunnan Government in December 2001 when the Company
HR20F - Z5Hr EEEEABARK8,438,361 implemented the assets restructuring. The lease term is 20 years. The selling price
I - IREIEERBARE16,127,3757T + AR Al of these assets is RMB28,438,361 and the book value of these assets is
WEERKL A R E12,310,986 7T FIXIEHE - 45 % RMB16,127,375 The gain due from the transaction amounted to RMB12,310,986
HEWmEHSZ NI OITEHERNETS#  f is to be deferred. For operating lease, deferred gain is to be allocated through the
BHE RS I G ETTHE  (ERITEERA lease period according to rental expense; For finance lease, deferred gain is to be

FE . allocated to adjust depreciation expense according to depreciation rate.
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26.  JB&AR 26. Share Capital
—EZ=f —EZ=f
—HB—H FHEm FHRD ~B=+H
ARET ARET ARET ARET
At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th
January, 2003 this period this period June, 2003
HHE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
— REWMREARH Non-trading shares 120,007,400 — — 120,007,400
BRARG Promoters shares 31,345,554 — — 31,345,554
He: BRBERD Including: states owned shares 31,345,554 - — 31,345,554
EEZAR Regal person shares 88,661,846 — — 88,661,846
— - BLEmRERG Trading shares 125,000,000 — — 125,000,000
i ARBERR Including: A shares 60,000,000 — — 60,000,000
BN ETINE R H shares 65,000,000 — — 65,000,000
= Bhag Total shares 245,007,400 — — 245,007,400
27. BARAMK 27. Capital Reserves
—EE2=F -3 Jomk- 3
~NB=+H +=-B=+—H
ARBT AR BT
At 30th At 31st
June, 2003 December, 2002
HH Items RMB RMB
Be 7 (B Share premium 293,744,338 293,744,338
BEFEEE Revaluation surplus 11,536,142 11,536,142
A& Total 305,280,480 305,280,480
28. HBEAK 28. Surplus Reserves
—EEZ=f§ i35 3
—A—H HEM EHRD AB=+H
ARET ARET AR®T ARET
At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th
January, 2003 this period this period June, 2003
HE ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB
EERBAES Statutory surplus reserve 8,406,328 — — 8,406,328
N Statutory public reserve 8,406,328 - — 8,406,328
CEl Total 16,812,656 — — 16,812,656
29. K5 BLA 29. Unappropriated Profits
—EZZ=FXA=+AH
HH ltems At 30th June, 2003

HAVI R 2 B A B
o AEEAE

B RRBEEERB AR D

REREEE R &SR

HR R ) B A B

Retained profit at the beginning of the period

Add: net profit for the period

Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve
transfer to statutory public reserve

Retained profits at the end of the period

(60,322,491)
3,666,902

(56,655,589)
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30. EBEHBRA KA 30. Revenue and Cost From Principal Operations
BE_ZE=% gE-EEC
AB=T+HLKER ANAZT+HLARER
TEEBHRA EEBRT IEBEBEKA IEEEBRTF
AR®T AR®T AR®T AR¥T
For the six months ended For the six months ended
30th June, 2003 30th June, 2003
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
from principal from principal from principal from principal
operation operation operation operation
EH ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERHBERMTERA  Revenue from sales and subcontract charges 111,971,120 73,073,385 61,614,727 41,836,898
i AL EJ20034FE1-6 A A B L5 FE P #EE Ik Note: Total sales of the 5 largest customers amounted to a total of RMB 18,558,124
AABEE A R 18,658,124 T * 152 5844 which consistute 16.57% of total sales for the period.
EWARILEFI7516.57% ©
31, i 38 A 31. Other Operating Income
BEXA=1tHLXMEAR
bt - 3-8 3 —TE_F
AR® T AR
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
"E ltems RMB RMB
MEHEE Sales of materials 15,562 100,937
BEME Disposal of materials 388,641 —
Hit Other 21,275 6,787
&5 Total 425,478 107,724
32. WHEM 32. Finance Expenses
BENA=+HLKMEAR
—ET=F —TE_F
AR® T AR
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
HH ltems RMB RMB
MEXH Interest expenses 4,806,554 3,637,615
o FERA Less: Interest income 493,902 560,784
EHER Exchange gain 462 —
RITFEE Bank charges 32,521 —
Hith Others 64,540 91,888
Bt Total 4,410,175 3,168,719
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33, $H& (FHE) B 33. Investment (Loss) Income
HEEAXB=1+HLKEAR
-1 g2 —E2-F
AR¥ T AR
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
HA ltems RMB RMB
N EREERED Reversal of provision for diminution
in value of short-term investments — 2,440,409
R E Z R g Amortisation of Equity investment difference (758,543) (499,219)
BERERE Investment income 14,413 2,625,000
A& Total (739,130) 4,566,190
34, AIMBA 34. Subsidy Income
BEXNA=1+HILAXEAR
—EE=F —ET_F
AR T AR T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
HA ltems RMB RMB
BEB R Value added tax refunded 1,000,000 1,000,000
35. BEIMBA 35. Non-operating income
BEXA=+HLAEA
—EE=F —ET_F
AR T AR T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
A Items RMB RMB
EEETEENS Gain on disposal of fixed assets 6,431 70,024
HIBWA Income from provision of training services 13,310 —
Hh Others 24,850 23,215
AFf

Total 44,591 93,239
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36. BRI 36. Non-operating Expenses
BEXNA=1+HLXEAR
—ET=F —EE_F
AR BT AR BT
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2003 2002
A ltems RMB RMB
TEEREEKX Written off of fixed assets 18,275 —
BRI Donations 5,400 17,000
Hh Other 28,524 39,594
&t Total 52,199 56,594
37. Pif3Bt 37. Income Tax
FIiSHRENAGHEBENFRARINE Income taxes represented income taxes paid by subsidiaries
HER - included in the consolidation.
38. BERIEFHD 38. Cash and Cash Equivalent
ZET=§RA=+H —EZ_F+-RA=+—H
aHE BATH aHE BARH
ARKTT ARETT ARKTT AR BT
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Consolidated Amount for Consolidated = Amount for
amount the Company amount the Company
"E Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERES Cash 133,338,383 72,746,975 202,607,334 161,859,776
o IRITEBER Less: Time deposit 35,178,177 31,815,177 40,505,500 37,142,500
m:BReEEY Add: Cash equivalents 29,997,355 29,997,355 — —
BeRESSEY Cash and Cash equivalents 128,157,561 70,929,153 162,101,834 124,717,276
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N~ BEA A aah R LA AR 6. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
L) THE COMPANY (CURRENCY: RMB)
1. HEWBOBR K 1. Account Receivables
FEWIRE DT ¢ The aging analysis of account receivables is as follows:
—EZ=§XA=+H —ZZ_§+°-H=+-H
& W 0 30 :4:] BIRE R & i R 2 4] IR
ARET % AR ARET % AR®T
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Bad debt Amount Bad debt
receivables Proportion provisioin receivables Proportion provision
3 Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
1F AR Within 1 year 27,195,564 64 925,807 28,754,410 60 925,807
1-2F 1-2 years 5,344,080 13 3,547,045 9,127,037 19 3,547,045
2-3F 2-3 years 3,514,036 8 3,602,141 3,602,141 8 3,602,141
K Over 3 years 6,476,722 15 3,473,636 6,293,100 13 3,473,636
A&t Total 42,530,402 100 11,548,629 47,776,688 100 11,548,629
it Note:

(1) BRI EFFHAREIS% (55%) A LA
15 BRI E LR

(2 EREFEAEEFARNBEERARE
9,384,6627T - 1 FE Y AR 5K 48 BE £922% ©

2. JR i ok 2.

HAl UK IRR DT

(1) No balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including: 5%)
of total shares of the Company.

2) Total balance of the 5 largest debtors amounted to RMB9,384,662, which
represents 22% of total amount receivables.

Other Receivables

The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

ZBBZ§XAZ+H ZEE"¥+ZHR=+-H
& M v =% 42 WIREG 8 i R 2 42 WIRE G
ARET % ARET ARET % ARET

At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Bad debt Amount Bad debt
receivables Proportion provisioin receivables Proportion provision
] Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
1F LA Within 1 year 26,304,872 70 141,421 26,506,186 83 141,421
1-2F 1-2 years 10,589,834 28 574,276 4,832,552 15 574,276
2-3F 2-3 years 199,000 — 13,800 589,751 2 13,800
K Over 3 years 683,454 2 97,703 97,703 — 97,703
CEl Total 37,777,160 100 827,200 32,026,192 100 827,200

it Note:

(1)  E@EUERFEARRES% (55%)
ER17 B9 R R R K & G IE BT &t 7 [ B
DRERRER S E) B BRE

2  HMEKRFHLEEFEARFBERAR
#31,987,2637T + 1l H i fE e 5k 42 58 £
85% °

(1) The balances due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including
5%) of the total shares of the Company are disclosed in Note 7" Related
Party Relationship and Transaction”.

2) Total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB31,937,263, which constitutes
85% of the total amount of other receivables.




2003 Interim Report I 49

AT £ % 3. Prepayments
FENERERI>THOT The aging analysis of prepayments is as follows:
—EZ=FRA=+H —EZ"F+ZA=+—H
&8 ;4] &8 ;4]
ARET (%) ARET (%)
At 30th June, 2003 At 31st December, 2002
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
L Age RMB (%) RMB (%)
1F LA Within 1 year 260,590 53 518,803 69
1-24F 1-2 years 230,000 47 230,000 31
2-3%F 2-3 years — — — —
3FMNU L Over 3 years — — — —
A&t Total 490,590 100 748,803 100
it - Note:
TR #EFH B AN 2 F15% (25%) A R 17 #9 88 No prepayment made to shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including 5%) of
REMHRL - the total shares of the Company.
15 100 B A B 4. Long-term Equity Investments
(1) BB E WA (1) General information of Investee enterprises
MRBEERF 34 4: REHR REAE
AR (%)
Investment Investment Investment
HREEM Original cost proportion period Accounting
Name of investee RMB (%)
AL ERARRNEREBEERLA 16,734,463 80.00% i S
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited N/A Equity method
BREERESLUKEERAT 21,499,538 65.34% i L
Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited N/A Equity method
ALXXARBREZERARA 27,310,000 78.03% E: P
N/A Equity method
EARAEREBDREFRAT 18,390,000 90.91% i N
N/A Equity method
ERE RN 2,000,000 40.00% i B A
Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant N/A Cost method
@) BB HE B B Y AR B A DL (2) Changes in Long-term Equity Investment
FHEREH AHERER
i 1133 REEF HEAE #EAF HERE C"B3=F%
~A-8 | | | R E:
ARET ARET  ARER ARET  ARER ARET
Increase(decrease) in Increase(decrease) in
equity this period accumulated equity
At 1st At 30th
January, Investment  Adjusted  Investment Adjusted June,
REEEMER Name of investee 2003 cost equity cost equity 2003
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
BZERERKEZEBRAT Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
Company Limited 19,488,178 — 1,006,262 - 1,006,262 20,494,440
REEASENEEARRAF  Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
Machine Company Limited 5,318,966 17,730,000 (1,549,428) 17,730,000  (1,549,428) 21,499,538
BERRBEEEZERER 27,310,000 —  (713,930) - (713,930) 26,596,070
ERXARKABUEER 19,032,333 - 399,408 - 399,408 19,431,741
ERERIHMER Yunnan Cheng Juang Copper
Products 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000
N Sub-total 73,149,477 17,730,000  (857,688) 17,730,000 (857,688) 90,021,789
W OREEE Less: Provision 2,000,000 — — — — 2,000,000
CH Total 71149477 17,730,000  (857,688) 17,730,000  (857,688) 88,021,789

=2
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3)  IRHEBEAEB (3) Equity investment difference
Fig#  -22:=% MRS FHENE  RHESE  ZDTSE HEHSE
.. —A-8 Y Y I
AT  AEET  ARET ARET  ARET  ARER
At 1st At 30th
Original January, Decrease  Amortization ~ Accumulated June,  Amortization
cost 2003 this period this period  amortization 2003 period left

HE4H Items RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

BLERBRKEREERAF  Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited 7,296,277 6,566,649 - 364,814 1,094,442 6,201,835 108/

108 months

BEEESSEEEFRAT  Shennx Henglong Inteligent Machine Company Limited  7,774585 6,097,126 (925,681) 368729 1166188 5682716 1085

108 months

At Total 15,070,862 13,563,775 (925,681) 753,543 2,260,630 11,884,551

it Note:

(1) REAKEIREEEF KR A KB 2 3EIEF (1) Provision on impairment loss on long-term investment amounting to
AL MEFIERBBREARNEEBARK RMB2,000,000 is stated as a result of the carrying amount of the long-term
2,000,0007T ° investment lower than its recoverable amount.

(2) 200346 H & #&BFIEmEZRHBERA @) In June 2003, the authorised share capital of Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
AIRRGHE - ZAIENMAMELRAR Machine Company Limited (Shannxi Hengtong) was increased by
#27,360,0007T + B : KRB MEKE RMB27,360,000 by the resolution passed in the shareholders’ meeting. With
AR 17,700,000 © EFE FHMEA the increase in share capital, the Company increased its investment in Shannxi
AR N & A K #9,630,0007T © EE Hengtong by RMB17,730,000 while other shareholders such as Lu Bingheng
& © KR EFFREBIF90% /4 £65.34% increased their investment in Shannxi Hengtong by RMB9,630,000. After

the increase in share capital, the Company’s shareholding in Shannxi
Hengtong decreased from 90% to 65.34%.

(3) ARBIRBREEMHITHEFBEREL LD 3) There is no significant difference between the accounting policies used by
FIEEXEE KREEZBERRERZHE the investee enterprises and that used by the Company. There is no significant
[l #EE KR H - restrictions to investment realization and investment gain outflow in foreign

currency.
5. EBBBHBA BN 5. Principal Operation Revenue / Cost
BE_ZZ=FAPAZTHLAEA BE_ZE_£XA=tHLRER
TEEBRA TEERRF FEEBERA TEEERF
ARET ARETL ARET ARET
For the six months For the six months
ended 30th June, 2003 ended 30th June, 2002
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
HH ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERHERMIERA Revenue from sales and processing 86,430,649 57,628,444 54,667,323 37,706,593
6. BEWE 6. Investment Income
BEXRA=1THLKEAR
—ET=F§ —EEZE
AR¥ T AR®TT
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002

A ltems RMB RMB

WMHIIW A B Provision for diminution in value of short-term investment — 2,440,409

¥FRAEHRERZE  Gain on investment in subsidiaries (104,145) 1,325,420

RIS B =58 #45  Amortisatin of premium on equity investment (753,543) (499,219)

HEEE = Gain on short-term investments 14,413 2,625,000

a5 Total

(843,275) 5,891,610
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£ BHBITRR IR

1.

A7 A i ) B A7 1 W 6 07 1% Dt
(1) FaEEFnEnT

LREW

Name

BEpR
RERAE
Relationship
with the
Company

BERE
nEY

Economic
Nature

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP AND

TRANSACTIONS

Details of Related Parties with Control Relationship

(1)

Related Parties with Control Relationship

g FREEEE

Place of
Registration

Scope of
Business

BEEREA

Legal
Representative

RREZ

Jiaotong Group

BZEBBRUE
REERLA (AZER)

Xian Ser Turbo
Machinery
Company Limited
(Xian Ser)

RAEERESE
BHBERAA (REER)

Shannxi Hengtong
Intelligent
Machine Company
Limited (Shannxi
Hengtong)

F-ARR

substantial
shareholders

subsidiary

TR

subsidiary

TR

subsidiary

BEEE

state-owned

Limited
reliability

Limited
reliability

ARE(

Limited
reliability

BRAML

Limited
reliability

BExfm  BR BN BF I -wk B

BRES Wi BEOED MK BRR-

BAIRRERUALTREZEERY)

MES - EE - BE - BWRE: BREE
NEES BEINREERLEMAEREORM
EEORAERNLOEBARG  EERZOHRM
RIR - BARE BREE TEANEAXBER

ERNMIR=R—HEH -

Xian  Develop, manufacture, sales of electronic

city  products, chemical products, equipment,

building materials, telecommunication
products, environmental protection
products and biological products; assume
domestic commerce and material trade;
Import technology, raw materials,
machinery, equipment, instrument and
accessories necessary to research and
production; process with materials
provided; and export technological
products and technology produced by
enterprises owned by the university.

RE - EREREBIOTRLE

EREHNATR HEIE BECIRE

BEERORMRAE BREE HE-
Xian  Design, develop and sales of
city  turbo-machinery, detail-controlling system,
computerised-system

ERPEIROBRMAL  RWEARE
BABEMNEE  HE-
Xian  Develop and sale of manufacturing
city  moulds, machinery, equipment,
electronic products, software and
hardware

mRm g
HE RS -
Xian  Develop, manufacture and sales of
city  electronic products, electronic machinery
and products of electronic power; provide
technology services

EHm
TRER  ERBMORETE
Kunming  Develop, apply and integrate hardware
city  and software; retail, wholesale, purchase
on behalf of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and electronic
machinery.

BRREREIER #HHAH BEENE

TR EARN  TTES BHUBEEE

BN EFIRREMNRE 4E-

EMBRENFEL  ER ZR&K EFER -
RERH -

TEE

Yue Huafeng

T

Wang Shangjin

EX

Lu Bingheng

REX

Zhang Hanrong

REX

Zhang Hanrong
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(2 EHBEEROBERSOIMERRE (2) Registered Capital of Related Parties with Controlling
sk |4 Relationship
—ZZ2=% —23=f

—R—H FRAm FHED ~A=+H
AR®T AR®T ARET ARET

At 1st At 30th
January, Increase Decrease June,
LEER Name 2003 this period this period 2003
RMB RMB RMB RMB
RREXE Jiaotong Group 30,000,000 - — 30,000,000
ALEAKENE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company
REBEERAA Limited (Xian Ser)
(AR ERM) 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
PREERE R Shannix Hengtong Intelligent
BEERAR Machine Company Limited
(rEER) (Shannxi Hengtong) 600,000 27,360,000 — 27,960,000
ALZRXKBIR
BRERARLA 35,000,000 — — 35,000,000
ERHIKEH
BEBREERAA 20,230,000 — — 20,230,000
(8) TFIEIEHIBE R TR G K (8) Shares and Equity held by Related Parties with Controlling
e & HE# M Relationship
—82=%-R-H “BEZ§XA=tH
&a e FHEm FHEY &8 :47]
ARET %) ARET  ARETL ARET (%)
At 1st January, 2003 At 30th June, 2003
Increase  Decrease
bERR Name Amount  Proportion  this period  this period Amount  Proportion
RMB (%) RMB RMB RMB (%)
RREZE Jiaotong Group 71,052,146 29% - — 71,052,146 29%
FLEHERNERBARLR Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
Company Limited 1,600,000 80% — — 1,600,000 80.00%
REEARSZMERERARF  Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
Machine Company Limited 540,000 90% 17,730,000 — 18,270,000 65.34%
BERRABREBEEERAA 27,310,000 78.03% - — 27,310,000 78.03%
ERIAREREPUAERAT 18,390,000 90.91% — — 18,390,000 90.91%
2. AR AE T AR 0 B B 05 D 2. Related Parties with Non-controlling Relationship
LEEE HELENRE
Name Relationship with the Company
E#EE QA E_ARARREZEEIERE
Kunji Group Company Second-largest shareholders designated to manage equity
TEEARBA ERRARR
Yunnan Government Promoter’s shareholders
RRBIR FE-—ABRRZFLA

Jiaoda Resources Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company
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3. HBRS 3. Related Party Transactions
(1) HEED (1) Sales of goods
SEXABZTALAER
ot 2 k1. k-
AR ARET
For the six

months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
3 £:10 Name RMB RMB
REEELNT Kunji Group Company 427,350 223,000

VA HE PR ) 85 5 B AR IR T (B FEE ©

REMEZSEH

1993%F 11 A 15H » A A A B #
EBARF Y BEMEERARE
EREETREORE - RIELLE
W - AR A EEEBREK
BERS  EMEEQRRAAQ A
RERELSZL  BHSRG - RS
BHEFEFATE  TEAKES
8 R T 2B P Bh 5% $B IR TS T JE AR 2
AE e FEBEMNBRRIZE AR
AR E#EENRAIRE HipE
ERRTE B - 20035 1-6 A + 20024
1-6 AARRIEHEMER QR ZMH

The selling price of machine tools is decided at the market
price.

Provision and Receipts of Service

On 15th November 1993, the Company entered into an
agreement with Kunji Group Company relating to the
provision of certain services to each other after the
reorganization. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company
agreed to provide certain public utility services available
to the Company such as water and electricity to Kunji
Group Company, while Kunji Group Company agreed to
provide certain services to the Company including
gardening service and transportation service. Service fee
is reviewed by both parties on an annual basis and is
determined by reference first to the standards set by the
relevant government department for that particular

BE TR FHEWOT - service. If there are no applicable State standards, the
Company and Kunji Group Company will determine the
service fees based on market prices or transacted price
at arm’s length negotiations. From the period January to
June 2003 and January to June 2002, the connected
transactions between the Company and the Kunji Group
Company are as follows:

BEXAZTHLREAR
k- 3-8 - - k3
ARET ARET
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002

XHER Transaction events RMB RMB

AEREEARMNDREKEE Utility service fees received from Kunji

Group Company 737,854 —

AEREELASNESGE Transportation service fees paid to

Kuniji Group Company 42,869 -
MEREELASNEIEREREE The of medical service from Kunji Group

Company to the Company’ s employees 30,370 —
MEREBELAINELE  REES Gardening expenses paid to Kunji

Group Company 815,916 1,634,497
Eh Total 1,627,009 1,634,497
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8 W& (8) Leases
2001 12R " AR EHEESE In December 2001, the Company leased back portion of
4 HARBEHEREEEARRA premise and land use right at annual rent of RMB607,760
WEHFEE - TiERE  FH:2 and RMB407,520 respectively after reorganization. The
o Bl A AR607,760T + AR lease term is 20 years.

407,5207T + & Hi AB204F -
For each of the six months ended 30th June, 2003 and 30th

2003 1-6 H,2002F1-6 HEE * + June, 2002, rental for premise and land use right amounted
i F & A R % 336,5567T ° to RMB336,556.
4) HMx5 (4) Other Transactions
1) BALRKEBRBARFARE 1)  Loans of the Company amounted to RMB10,000,000
1,0008 TH) ERIB R - are guaranteed by Xian Jiaoda Resources in this year.
2) ARQRHEREEENTSEE 2) The Company had the following transactions with
FIMHMARETRZS - 1BR Kunji Group Company or companies under its control:
m
HEANA=+ALKEAR
- - 43 —EE-F
AR®T AR®T
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
RAER Transaction events RMB RMB
RERME Purchase of raw materials 31,888 —
YREEE Construction costs paid 41,490 —
A&t Total 73,378 —
3) ARNFHERAREEEENAK (83) The Company had the following transactions with
HIESIMmEMAR#ETRS Jiaoda Industrial Group Company or companies under
BRMT its control:
HEANA=+ALKEAR
- - 43 —EE-F
AR®T AR® T
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
RAER Transaction events RMB RMB
MXAREXEEZAKEERES Water and electricity services
Fees paid to Jiaoda Industrial Group 231,471 192,411
PRIAREEFRE Expenses paid on behalf of Jiaoda Industrial
Group 209,255 —
A

A& Total 440,726 192,411
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4 BWHBRHHRHE 4.  Balances of Connected Transaction
(1) HaupEdsk (1)  Other receivables
—EET=F —EEZE
ANB=+H +=-A=+—H
AR BT AR¥ T
(RASZET) (&)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HE Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
RRNEH Jiaoda Industrial Group — 488,338
=% 3 Kunji Gruop — 593,332
RABIR Jiaoda Resources 109,803 109,803
&&t Total 109,803 1,191,473
(2) FEIER (2) Prepayments
—ET=F§ —EEZE
ANB=+H +=-A=+—H
AR BT AR¥ T
(RASZET) (&)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HE Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
=% 3 Kunji Group — 500,000
(8) MEHRERR (8) Payables
—ET=F —EE_F
~NB=+H +=-BA=+—H
AR BT AR¥ T
(RACFET) (&)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HHE Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
BH#E Kunji Group 130,372 —
RRNEZE Jiaoda Industrial Group 125,000 125,000

A&F Total 255,372 125,000
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(4) HAbREMER

(4)  Other Payables

—ETT=H§ -1~ o3
ANAR=+H +=ZRA=+—8H
AR BT AR
(RAE&F 1) (#E & 51)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HH Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
RRNEZE Jiaoda Industrial Group 1,955,554 3,340,000
B#EBE QT Kunji Group Company 1,286,243 1,065,808
At Total 3,241,797 4,405,808
(5) TEUIR K (5) Receipts in Advance
—EET=F —EET_"F
RNAR=+H +=RA=+—H
AR ML AR T
(RAEZFET) (&)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HE Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
B#EE QT Kunji Group Company 250,000 —
(6) TERRER (6) Accrued Expenses
—ET=F —EEZE
ANB=+H +=-A=+—H
AR BT AR BT
(RAE&F 1) (# & 51)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HH Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
RRNEH Jiaoda Industrial Group 11,460 —
(7) —FREBENREENK (7) Long-term payables due within one year
T=F —EET_"F
/\EE‘!’E +:EE+—E
AR BT AR BT
(RAEZFET) (A ZF 1)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HH Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
EmEARKMN Yunnan Government 448,774 342,169
(8) FHIEMRK (8) Long-term payables
—EE=% —gT=%
AA=t+H +=ZA=+-—8H
AR T T
(RAE&F 1) (#E & 51)
30th June, 31st December.
2003 2002
RMB RMB
HE Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
EEEARBA Yunnan Government 6,052,435 6,159,040
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N~ A PHE 8 CONTIGENT EVENTS
ARAAEZTERENNAEEIE - The Company has no contingent events.
Ju~ RSN 9 COMMITMENTS
HEAR  EEABRAREE =g Lease Commitments: The future minimum lease payments per
FESFEIMNRERENRELUE annum falling due for the three consecutive accounting years after
FEBIHNSERASMHFERENT the balance sheet date and the aggregrate amount of future
minimum lease payment after three years are as follows:
¢
AR BT
gEEE Accounting fiscal year Amount
RMB
20034 2003 342,169
20044 2004 342,169
2005%F 2005 342,169
NiEFE Over 3 years 5,474,702
A&t Total 6,501,209
T~ R A R v Y I e g o 10. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT
ARAERERENEREEABRAR The Company has no significant post balance sheet events.
£ -
5 AL 11. DEBT RESTRUCTURING EVENTS

ARREBBEHEER -

Jofib 12.

EAGHENETFE ST EANESR

AEHEREPESHENEH - TR
BAEGHERRH M BERE -

2003%F 1-6 A 8y & 4+ % F| B K& 20034 6 A
IEMAMHFEEDNAARE
3,666,9027T © 510,444,9477T » 1REH &
FFEAEAFESHFFENMEGHFEEDN
FTERHBEDOT

The Company has no debt restructuring events.

Other significant Events

Difference between PRC GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP:

These financial statements are prepared according to PRC GAAP,
which are different from those prepared according to HK GAAP.

At balance sheet date, the amount of net profit and net assets are
RMB3,666,902 and RMB510,444,947 respectively according to
PRC GAAP. These figures can be reconciled to that under the HK

GAAP as follows:

BB BEE
AE® T AR T
BH Items Net profit Net assets
RMB RMB
BEFBEGTERFEROETHMAEE  In accordance to the PRC GAAP 3,666,902 510,444,947
BRI A Amortisation on deferred gain on sale
and lease back transation (332,167) —
& 4 s A R A Gain on sale and lease back transaction
deferred and amortised — 7,290,801
BE TN A R R Gain on deemed partial disposed
of a subsidiary 925,682 925,682
BEEEGTEBGFEHOZTHMAEE  In accordance to the HK GAAP 4,260,417 518,661,430
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32 7% 48 1t 1) 4l PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
187 W3 53¢ W A CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
BE
AHEZTHIEANEA
CRBEAE SRR
Mt &t AREF T ARE T
(RAE & 5T) (RAE & 5T)
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
- Turnover 3 111,971 61,562
5B AR Cost of sales (73,153) (41,837)
=Eou Gross profit 38,818 19,725
E g g A Other operating income 4 1,646 7,848
BSE TR AR s T Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary 925 —
EREA Administrative expenses (24,785) (17,688)
HEER Distribution costs (7,033) (5,586)
F & EEF Profit from operations 5 9,571 4,299
i Finance costs (4,904) (3,638)
EEINER Non-operating expenses (52) (56)
i Bl & FE Profit before taxation 4,615 605
L] Income tax expense 6 (302) (135)
8RR R = AR Profit before minority interest 4,313 470
B R Minority interests (53) (312)
B R 9 B B AR Net profit for the period 4,260 158
TR E Earnings per share 7 1.739%cents  0.064%) cents
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e A W & il ) 46 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
ims A EEARE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
ZRB SRR U

AAZ+H FZHA=E+—H
libgz3 ARBTT ARBTT

(KA ET) (A& ET)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Audited)
EREBEE Non-current assets
EEE Property, plant and equipment 8 295,899 294,453
S Goodwill 20,774 21,987
| A E Intangible assets 33,626 35,499
REERE 21 E Investment in an associate 250 250
RIEE = Deferred costs 3,784 3,832
354,333 356,021
MEEE Current assets
E3S Inventories 220,196 195,479
JEWNE SRR Trade receivables 9 56,244 56,122
E A JE K Other receivables 40,452 22,533
e =& Bill receivables 27,537 1,820
JiE Wi Bt & N B 3R IR Amount due from an associate — 400
JiE L 8 38 R B RRIB Amount due from a related company 16 — 28
Hiix& Other investments 10 30,997 13
AEH R AR E TR Deposits placed with securities company 3 82,656
ARET K Taxation recoverable 16 16
EEETHER Pledged cash deposits 26,537 40,505
RITEGF RS Bank balances and cash 11 106,321 79,446
508,303 479,018
mEBE Current liabilities
B E SRR Trade payables 12 18,736 19,026
H b FE TR Other payables 153,067 77,524
RSB A B FRIA Amounts due to related companies 16 3,283 197
JRE 1< 751 18 Taxation payable 520 1,379
—FAERZBE Obligations under finance leases - due within
FH # R one year 320 213
—FRNEEZER Bank borrowings - due within one year 13 129,000 188,800
304,926 287,139
mENEEFE Net current assets 203,377 191,879
557,710 547,900
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BB BB AR
AH=Z4H +ZH=Z+—H
bt aF AR FT AR Fr
(RAEFE5T) (A& &)
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Audited)
A A K2 5k S Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 245,007 245,007
] Reserves 273,655 269,395
518,662 514,402
LERRER Minority interests 21,395 12,638
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
—FRERZHME Obligations under finance leases
ey EE - due after one year 3,731 3,838
—FIRERZER Bank borrowings - due after one year 13 — 3,000
IR FE W A Deferred gain 3,722 3,822
H b & B {5 3K Other long-term loans 10,200 10,200
17,653 20,860
557,710 547,900
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32 7% 4 e 1) 4l PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
5t T Of 5 ) CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY
HAR iy d .y
A BAE 0 ARE  ARE Mg A ROEH# it
ARBETFT ARBETTARETIARETT ARETT ARETT ARETRT
Statutory
Statutory public
Share Share  Capital  surplus welfare Accumulated
capital premium reserve  reserve fund losses Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000
20026174 1H At 1st January, 2002 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (58,113) 507,676
pi bl Net profit for the period — — — — — 158 158
#2002 64 308 At 30th June, 2002 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (57,955) 507,834
pi bl Net profit for the period — — — — — 6,568 6,568
20025127 31H At 31st December, 2002 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (51,387) 514,402
A H s A Net profit for the period — — — — — 4,260 4,260
200364 30H At 30th June, 2003 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (47,127) 518,662

BEARRNESDERABKARE - WL =FtA—
Az—hAnh=F+A+N\BHZ&EF BB
B-NAWN=F+-"HBA-+EHE#ER 7 @H
ARARRILZ AN & - ARRXHEAESAR
#7,000,000t TEME ARBIT & 2858 -

AN BORE AEER IREHBE A RAEN &5
MPRRZ SR - WMEEREZERDERR
AEMERBDZAH T AITHER - JEER
BEDBRRER 2 — B0 - REBEFEABE -
EEAEZURANBHEBEFEER  BARQ
AIEEKLESAEREMARER - BEERQTE
THAREAR  MEBEFNZBALIBEEIEIR
AfEANBA I Z _tTHh -

REBTEVERAGHENTELEEFBIENSE
BOIRIRTE  AE LRI 2ANMENBITE
BEMNRES L - ZERHS THEARETR
MER -

The balance of capital reserve represents the profit of Kunming
Machine Tool Plant for the period from 1st July, 1993 to 18th October,
1993 less an amount of RMB7,000,000 which the Company paid in
cash to Yunnan Provincial People’s Government pursuant to a demerger
agreement dated 20th November, 1993 between Kun Ji Group
Company and the Company.

The balance of statutory surplus reserve represents appropriations
from profit after taxation in accordance with the PRC Company Law.
Statutory surplus reserve is part of the shareholders’ equity and when
its balance reaches an amount equal to 50% of the Company’s
registered capital, further appropriation need not be made. According to
PRC Company Law, the statutory surplus reserve may be used to make
up past losses, to increase production and business operations or to
increase capital by means of conversion. However, when funds from the
statutory surplus reserve are converted to capital, the funds remaining
in such reserve shall amount to not less than 25% of the registered
capital.

According to Article 66 of Accounting Standards for Industrial
Enterprises issued by the Finance Department of the PRC, the
statutory public welfare fund is principally used for expenditure on staff
welfare facilities. The statutory public welfare fund cannot be used for
the payment of staff welfare expenses.
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¥ A W & il 46 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
LB e ol 83 CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
®RE
ANH=ZTHIEAMA
ZRER ZRR U

ARBT T ARBT T
(K& &) (R &)

For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
BenrAOnd) F&E Net cash from (used in) operating activities 34,498 (1,410)
EENEITR Tax paid (1,161) (801)
Y AAFE Interest paid (4,904) (4,358)
KREEB 2R ® Net cash from (used in) investing activities 51,613 (50,466)
A i) 558
MmEZHEE () Net cash (used in) from financing activities (53,171) 23,747
AR
ReRkBEEEY Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 26,875 (33,288)
3 CRLA)
FHzHEERIEEEEY Cash and cash equivalents brought forward 79,446 107,153

HARzBENE4S%EEY Cash and cash equivalents carried forward
RITHEFE B bank balances and cash 106,321 73,865
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e A W & il ) 46 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS
1857 W09 S8 5 it % B ke NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ) 5 e

hHMBRRDIRREB TS RM
ZEHEBEN([SHERHEN]) 25
HIPMPBEEZREIRBERER
SBERARZES MR ETRA
W’ﬁ:wﬁﬁﬁ?&%%ﬁmﬁﬂﬁ% °

HE A BORBER

EEgRn VBHRERMEAZEFEE
HEEBE—_FT_F+_A=1+—HL
FEZFEMBRRARAE - - K&
BEZRRZENBREET CEFTERE
AIRA AT &R ERE

P13

ZISHJ%F'W NEBEHRNFERNETE

F125% (BB T) [FBH] - 3
BEBIE 125k (518 .:T)I%%é.ﬁm&ﬁi
HoFF BEMBBNERIEZXREE
EIEES DS - BB — T RABR
15 SR B B 7 B 2= BB A0 - ARSI Z AT
EEZREHMSHEERASEE QBB
HERIE1257 (BHE5]) BRbERBIEE
aEaEE]  EMEEERBEZIR
AELREBENEHEZHBAEZE (Bik
LEOITFIN BRERERE - TEHE
BEA2(EEF]) B ZAIMNEFEH
HEMFRIE  SREESTBEREmE
WER -

RSt EBRERFE 1258 (KB LR
BHAGTHRRBTEEHHRAZEESR
ERESFE  WUEAFLBEETH
Rz HE -

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
(“SSAP”) No. 25 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants and the disclosure requirements set
out in Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted
are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the
Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2002 except as described below.

Income Taxes

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 12 (Revised)
“Income Taxes”. The principal effect of the implementation of
SSAP 12 (Revised) is in relation to deferred tax. In previous
years, partial provision was made for deferred tax using the
income statements liability method, i.e. a liability was recognised
in respect of timing differences arising, except where those timing
differences were not expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
SSAP 12 (Revised) requires the adoption of a balance sheet
liability method, whereby deferred tax is recognised in respect of
all temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax basis used in the computation of taxable profit, with limited
exceptions. In the absence of any specific transitional
requirements in SSAP 12 (Revised), the new accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively.

The adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) has had no material effect on
the results for the current or prior accounting periods and,
accordingly, no prior period adjustment is required.
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3. BB 3.
%i‘% '\*E
REEZ iﬁzgzﬁ"*ﬁé‘ﬂuéuuaJ% :
BNHR - BRGARTEH - B ERIMS - 5a

BB/ R AR AU BRI © 1L FEE AR
ZOBEERIHRMT

HE-_ZZ=FRA=+HIXEAR

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business segments

The Group reports its primary segment information by products,
which are boring machines, computerised embroidery machines,
intelligent electrical appliances, turbo machines and laser
phototyping machines. Segment information about these products
is presented below:

For the six months ended 30th June, 2003

B ReR e Ok e

BR RS BA DM R B
ARBETT ARETT ARBFT AREFT AREFT AREFRL
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring  embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping

machines machines appliances machines  machines Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’000

HE TURNOVER
RESULT
ABHER Segment results
Hinfg g A Other operating income

%ﬁé% ] i 8 i 7 Gain on deemed
partial disposal of a subsidiary

FTEXBEN Profit from operations

HBER Finance costs

RN BRARER Unallocated corporate expenses
BEA & 55 A Profit before taxation

A Income tax expense
MEEERH Profit before minority interest

86,431 7,020 3,356 13,345 1,819 111,971

6,654 418 (942) 2,204 (1,334) 7,000

1,646

925
9,571

(4,904)

(52)

4,615
(302)

4,313
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BHE_ZZ-_FXA=+HILEA~EAA For the six months ended 30th June, 2002
il ] AR R ok
B B B BA DM RBOUR ity
ARBFLT AREFT AREFTT ARETFT AREFT AREFR
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring  embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines  machines Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE TURNOVER 49,290 2,150 3,187 5,821 1,114 61,562
DR RESULT
Segment results (2,340) (199) (563) 488 (935) (8,549)
Hinag &k A Other operating income 7,848
F & E 7% 5w A Profit from operations 4,299
W EA Finance costs (3,638)
KeeoBAFEA  Unallocated corporate
expenses (56)
i A & 2 5 A Profit before taxation 605
I8 Income tax expense (135)
i 18 & 2 % A Profit before minority interest 470
REE 2 EEBRLCE RN BEEEBBI0%NR More than 90% of the Group’s turnover and operating results are
TR B T 5 T A RS I R AR B o [RIRR derived from the Mainland People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
RABZ BEMBEMCANFE - FLE market. All the assets and liabilities of the Group are located in
FIERZEZEZEWMAR © the PRC and therefore no further analysis of assets and liabilities
by geographic location is presented.
Hofib 22 BN 4.  OTHER OPERATING INCOME
)
AH=Z1THIEAEA
TRBEA TRR A
AREFT ARMBFT
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
X H ltems RMB’000 RMB’000
HmEEWABIE Other operating income comprises of:
AT R H M & ks Interest income on deposits with banks and
FREF B WA other financial institutions 507 561
ORI E MR E %A Unrealised holding gains on other investments 2,440
N mIEER R Value added tax for new products refunded 1,000 1,000
B M BN B AL Interest subsidy from finance bureau — 656
HER & WA Investment income on other investments — 2,625
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5. EBBEHNN 5.  PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

TEEBNBENRG

Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:

BE
AHEZ+THIEABMA
SRR ZRE AR
AREFT AREF T
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
B H Items RMB’000 RMB’000
TEEFE Depreciation and amortisation of property,
plant and equipment 13,087 9,645
727 4 8 Amortisation of goodwill (included in
administrative expenses) 1,213 1,221
M A EEH Amortisation of intangible assets
(included in administrative expenses) 1,874 1,972
SERNR SR & Amortisation of prepaid rental 48 48
TEREMEF - Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration 24,625 18,737
PREEMNS
EEmA : and after crediting:
& B AR E A Gain on disposal of other investments 2 —
B INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BREERXHBERE-NAN=F+HA-+
—BBEHB—OXF - RFERE - BERR
BRE-NANEFHA+N\REBAER
ARBHR—NNA=ZF—A— BPTHRERD
MBAL5% 2 RE BN BN

R BEIARRE B AOE - ARBERF B
RIZFRARAZXAEREEREFEM
FRAEFTHNTEMEHRZEER - AW
W REBEZRBLNEE 2 FRAEFR
It EREEENTIE

BRAR AR RRB A B2 %5 FEE
B B RS B AT S B F
1 o

B AH

BRAMBIDEBERBAFNBARE
4,260,000 (B2 —ZEZE-—F~A=+H
1ENEA - AR%158,0007T) M AN F &
03 1TAR 19 245,007,4000% (BE—TZT =
FRA=Z+TAHIEREAR : 245,007,400/%)

ol e
= H o
Al =

Pursuant to a document issued by the PRC State Tax Bureau on
21st October, 1993 and confirmed by a notice issued by the
Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau on 18th April, 1994,
the Company’s profit is subject to income tax at a rate of 15% as
from 1st January, 1993.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries are entitled to an exemption from PRC
income tax for the two years starting from the first profit making
year. During the period, the taxation charge represents provision
for PRC income tax for the Group’s PRC subsidiaries taking into
account of these tax incentives.

No provision for PRC income tax for the Company has been made
in the financial statements as the Company’s assessable profit for
the period is wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the net profit for
the period of RMB4,260,000 (for the six months ended 30th June,
2002: RMB158,000) and the number of 245,007,400 shares (for
the six months ended 30th June, 2002: 245,007,400 shares) in
issue throughout the period.
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¥l 52 ¥ 8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
fEpE 2
B b EAE BT i
WHE FREEEN BERH SRRER ik i TR B
ANREFiT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFTARETT
Buildings
under Furniture,
Land medium Plant fixtures
use term lease and and Motor Construction-
rights in the PRC machinery equipment vehicles in-progress Total
byt Category RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB’000
B%NEN COST
RZZET=F At 1st January,

—A—H 2003 17,568 120,610 207,447 29,665 9,847 44197 429,334
NE Additions — — 2,923 871 2,181 11,822 17,797
B Transfers — 89 1,564 5,905 184 (7,742) —
& Disposals — — (4,312) 1) (756) — (5,069)
RZZZ=F,A=+H At30th June, 2003 17,568 120,699 207,622 36,440 11,456 48,277 442,062
NEREH DEPRECIATION AND

AMORTISATION
RZZET=F At 1st January,

—A—H 2003 4,514 19,953 90,557 15,794 3,411 652 134,881
REE 7 £ Provided for the period 160 1,465 8,709 2,307 446 — 13,087
& RS Eliminated on disposals — — (1,804) 1) — — (1,805)
RZZZT=F;A=+H At30th June, 2003 4,674 21,418 97,462 18,100 3,857 652 146,163
REFE NET BOOK VALUE
RZZEZ=FA=FH At30th June, 2003 12,894 99,281 110,160 18,340 7,599 47,625 295,899
RZZET_F At 31st December,

+-F=+—H 2002 13,054 100,657 116,890 13,871 6,436 43545 294,453
205 I 5k 9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

AEBETERXHEP A ERHENER

The Group agrees credit terms with their trade customers on an

HABR - BUBR R Z BRER AT A0 T individual basis. Details of the aging analysis of trade receivables
are as follows:

ZRREAE TREBAE
AHZ+H FZH=Z1+—H
AR®ETF T ARBTF T
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
i i Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—FLA Within one year 52,514 47,372
—2= Between one to two years 3,730 5,932
=FAE Over three years — 2,818
56,244 56,122
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10. Hib#® 10. OTHER INVESTMENTS
ZRREAE ZRRAR
AAZ+FH +=A=4+—H
ARMFor AREFT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
¥ H ltems RMB’000 RMB’000
Hibig & Equity securities:
RHPEEEMZEERENE Listed in the PRC, at market value — 13
B EH Designated debentures and fund investment:
RHEBEELETcHERE Listed in the PRC, at market value 30,997 —
11. BAOHEEREEE 11. BANK BALANCES AND CASH
CRRZAE CRR AR
AAZ+FH +F=HA=Z4+—H
ARMF o AREFT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
¥ H ltems RMB’000 RMB’000
RITEHBTR Time deposits 5,308 79,446
BITEFERRS Bank balances and cash 101,013 —
106,321 79,446
12, MEAHHE 12. TRADE PAYABLES
ERERZERRITAT ¢ Details of the aging analysis of trade payables are as follows:
CRRZAE CRR AR
AAZ+FH +F=A=4+—H
ARBFT ARBFT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
Wi i Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—FHNURA Within one year 16,432 11,538
—& Between one to two years 819 5,581
—E2=ZF Between two to three years 592 1,098
ZFE Over three years 893 809
18,736 19,026
13, AT K 13. BANK BORROWINGS

RAER - AEEFILRITERAEARE
99,000,000t ° A B e FIZTIHF) B K5
BRR—FRNEE  THREAER KRS

BRGNMEEDHRITER -

During the period, the Group raised new bank borrowings of
RMB99,000,000. The new bank borrowings bear interest at
market rates and are repayable within one year. The bank
borrowings raised were used as general working capital of the

Group.
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14. BEARKIWE 14. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
SRR CRRO4
ARA=Z4+H A=+ —H
ARBEF T AREF T
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
¥ H ltems RMB’000 RMB’000
BELEL RN IEHR Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of
KPEEZEASTHE property, plant and equipment contracted for but not
BEBETEE provided in the financial statements 10,168 10,419
15. &I 15. PLEDGE OF ASSETS
AEEEPE THEFERENDARY The Group had pledged land and buildings having a net book
54,505,000 (ZEZE _F+_A=+— value of RMB54,505,000 (31st December, 2002: RMB79,855,000)
B AR¥79,855,00070) M iR 17 Hi1F and time deposits of RMB26,537,000 (31st December, 2002:
KAR¥26,537,000c (ZEE - F+ = RMB40,505,000) to secure bank borrowings granted to the Group.
A=+—H : &4 AK#¥40,505,0007T) &
IR TIRITERIREARNER 2 B F 2 HEIF
B2 o
16. BB A A B BN 38 5 B 45 0 16. CONNECTED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY

AEERMAGEARE I ZRRALR
BABREX (REE)ERR (BEZEEZ
B R ARYER AR R AR R RERE A 2 B
BX) (IRAX&EHE]) REREEAT
(BREZEEZKE MRE ETRAER
RABMALTZBERE) ((BRREE])E
TTNIZRS

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the period, the Group had significant transactions with
Xian Jiaotong University Industrial (Group) Incorporation
(“Jiaotong Group”) (including its associates as defined by the
Listing Rules, other than members of the Group) and Kun Ji
Group Company (“Kunji”) (including its associates as defined by
the Listing Rules, other than members of the Group) as follows:
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() AT ()  CONNECTED PARTIES
A R5 (A) Transactions
B
AHEZTHIEANEA
R R EE RREA RRAE
AR FT AR FT
For the six
months ended 30th June,
Name of company Nature of transactions 2003 2002
RMB’000 RMB’000
BHEE HERKD (FEEa)
Kuniji Sales of finished goods (note a) 427 —
WEKEE (5 D)
Utility service income received (note b) 738 —
X FiEHE (7L EDb)
Transportation service fees paid (note b) 43 —
ZRNRABEIHE  HER
BRERBGE (GEED)
Payment to Kuniji for provision of social,
education and medical services to the
Company’s employees (note b) 791 590
FEIER(GEEa)
Environmental charges (note a) 25 1,044
EEEARBT TS )
("EEEBREY Rental for land (note c) 204 204
Yunnan Provincial EEMA$ FEo
People’s Government Rental for buildings (note c) 133 133
(“Yunnan Government”) T REROEREZFE e
Interest expenses on obligations under finance
lease paid to Yunnan Government (note c) 64 —
RREH FEEHE® B
Jiaotong Group Rental for buildings (note d) 232 192

RREBEEHRZ AR (e
Guarantee given by the Jiaotong Group (note e) 10,000 200
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(B) ## (B)  Balances
CRREA SRRA
R 2 G EH ARH=Z+H +F=H=Z+—H
ARETT ARBETT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
Name of company Nature of balances RMB’000 RMB’000
RRNAFERR :
Substantial shareholder of the Company:
TREE EE FENIE G
Jiaotong Group Non-trade payable (note f) (1,617) (197)
EEEBUT EEFRENFIE T
Yunnan Government Non-trade payable (note c) (4,051) (4,051)
EHER FEE FEWEIE (G S
Kuniji Non-trade receivable (note f) — 28
JEE Z AN A (RS
Non-trade payable (note f) (1,666) —
gEoh - RARABE T EFARE L In addition, the Company advanced RMB7 million to a non

BELTTHIZEMNBRRIEAE
—RERED  REHBLERA -
BHmSNEFRERRERMEE

AR AL - BREFEE A LN (1)

wholly-owned subsidiary for the purpose of financing the
operations of the non-wholly owned subsidiary. The advance
is unsecured, carries interest at prevailing market rates and
repayable on demand.

RELATED PARTIES OTHER THAN CONNECTED PARTIES

TRBEAE CRE AR
AEEY R HHE AH=Z+H +=ZH=Z+—H
ARETF T AREFT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
Name of company Nature of balances RMB’000 RMB’000
FRR/NET
Associate:
L@ ANEIRE R Non-trade receivable (note f) — 400
BR AR IEE 5 EWFRIE (D
T Notes:
(a) EFERA U LEXRBIETIEE (a) In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were carried out at

77 il I 4 i (B Rl 2 AL AN IR B
b A BEE S RELGEZE
HHETT °

b)) R—AN=ZF+—FA+EHHA Ik
EHEHEBN A —REBE
EHREIAERETREZ HHE
RIFU ek - AEBEE FZ 2 #
EEEHAGABIK BEEET
&t iR EEER AR FE A
EEEBHETRYE AP BEKE
HEEB RAFERIGEGIRT

market price or, where no market price was available, at cost plus a
percentage profit mark up, or determined and agreed by both patrties.

(b) On 15th November, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement
with Kunji Group Company relating to the provision of certain services
to each other after the reorganisation in 1993. Pursuant to this
agreement, the Company agreed to provide certain public utility
services such as water and electricity to Kunji Group Company, while
Kunji Group Company agreed to provide certain services to the
Company including the use of its fleet of transport vehicles for
transportation services.

I
-___/
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(c)

(d)

(e)

®

BEFREME  BRZ— 5 RA
HOXNREE REEHES &
FEHE - I EEKEE BB
BEZBIRBEFEZFENE R
M WEEEEZEKEE K&
BEREHEBRFRZET it
ERBE -

AEECGHTHERTEBRTZL
WRBERYFT —HEB A 5
FRAAEMEER  HHRB20F -
THFBESRRFLEZ G EL

BZMIGEEET - HEHE K
JHERHBAZBAEBY  AHER
AR RERY B IRE T AR
1B BB AR EFBTRE
TERERE - FRBERHZH
BEHR-_FE—F+-_ARAZ
REBE  WEBARAE=FF
ZEZAtTRAERZHINE

AT -

AREE GG Z FEAFE L
AREEFT—Elpa - REM G
# o RAREEFTREIRATEAET
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In relation to each category of services rendered, the relevant party is
obliged to pay to the other party a service fee which is reviewed by
both parties on an annual basis and is determined by reference first
to the standards set by the relevant government department for that
particular services.

Upon disposal of its land and buildings to Yunnan Government, the
Group entered into separate agreements to lease back certain land
and buildings for its use for a term of 20 years. The annual rental for
land and buildings under operating leases was determined by
reference to the prevailing market rates as certified by a professional
valuer. Yunnan Government as the lessor of these arrangement are
disclosed as obligations under finance leases. The relevant interests
expenses on obligations under finance leases were determined with
reference to the prevailing market rates. Details of these lease
arrangement are set out in a circular to shareholders dated 5th
December, 2001, as revised by a supplementary press announcement
made by the Company on 25th February, 2002.

The Company entered into an agreement with Jiaotong Group
whereby Jiaotong Group provides certain housing facilities and utilities
services to the subsidiaries at prices to be determined by reference
to the State stipulated price for utility services. The agreement has a
term of three years commencing 31st December, 2001. The aggregate
consideration for the payment under this agreement is below HK$1
million each year.

At 30th June, 2003, Jiaotong Group had given corporate guarantee
of RMB10,000,000 (30th June, 2002: RMB200,000) to a bank to
secure bank loan granted to the Company.

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
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17.

o kN R I R 17. DIFFERENCES BETWEEN PRC ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (“PRC GAAP”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HK GAAP”) AS
APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY

i o

RIEPE S ERRR M BHRERERE
BEEHENRRIVBRECTEER

The major differences between the condensed financial
statements prepared under the PRC GAAP and HK GAAP are as

UM follows:
g
AHEZTHIEANEA
TRBEA TRR 4
ARBFT ARMFT
For the six
months ended 30th June,
2003 2002
RMB’000 RMB’000
2% S el ey Net profit for the period as per financial statements
Bl 2 7B prepared under PRC GAAP 3,667 2,785
BIEEB G A M Interest subsidy from the PRC government
BN S LR R recognised as income under HK GAAP only
2 B RS ARG A when the related interest expenses were incurred — 656
BIEEB G EAER Gain on sale and lease back transaction deferred
EESFHARKRA under PRC GAAP but recognised as current
period income under HK GAAP in 2001 — (288)
BB E A S 5T 4RI # 5 Amortisation of deferred gain on sale and lease back
iR PN transaction under PRC GAAP. Such gain was
recognised as income under HK GAAP in 2001 (332) —
HMEHHEEEER Difference on amortisation of goodwill arising on
(BB G ERERE acquisition of a net liability company dealt with
—IHAEWEBBEN directly in reserve under PRC GAAP but recognised
i B g ERER as an intangible asset under HK GAAP
EEBW I EEEE
ZFRAEZEBRNE) — 134
RIEEBSSTEREHEE Amortisation of goodwill arising on acquisition
of subsidiaries under HK GAAP — (389)
BIBEBEB G AR E Reversal of allowance for bad debts of subsidiaries
EFBAT AR ZEIR previously acquired adjusted goodwill under HK GAAP — (2,740)
BEHEBRENSE
BE TN A AR R Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary
(BEAGHEBIEAW A - set off against the related goodwill under
MBS 283 B 5%  PRC GAAP but recognised as income under HK GAAP
BATRAIZES) 925 —
BEEA ST ERE Net profit as per financial statements
s mE prepared under HK GAAP 4,260 158
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HiztBEEFEITE Impact on the consolidated net assets
TREEAg TRE M
AH=Z+HH +F2H=Z+—H
ARBFT ARBFT
30th June, 31st December,
2003 2002
RMB’000 RMB’000
R E SRR Net assets as per financial statements
ZEEFE prepared under PRC GAAP 510,445 506,778
BIEEBGTEAER Gain on sale and lease back transaction deferred
BEESHEBA and amortised under PRC GAAP but wholly
recognised as income under HK GAAP when
the transaction was entered into 7,292 7,624
BSE T RAFMEEF (HF  Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary
BEFERERBA - set off against the related goodwill under
B g R LER R e B PRC GAAP but recognised as income under HK GAAP
BAFRRIZEE) 925 —
BIEEB G EAR Net assets as per financial statements prepared

il B 75 ¥R % under HK GAAP 518,662 514,402




